Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

Rockford Public Schools
&7

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting — March 11, 2024

5:30 PM
Agenda
CALL TO ORDER
MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
RECOGNITION
RECOGNITION

1. Middle School Students of the Month
2. Beyond the Rock Award Recognition

ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Minutes from the February 12, 2024 regular meeting
2. Presentation of bills in the amount of $13,405,478.45

3. MILAF

4. Spring Coaches

5. Prevailing Wage Revision

NEW BUSINESS

1. District Calendar Approval

Schools of Choice Resolution

Belmont Elementary Principal Recommendation

Administrator Retirement

Furniture

Curriculum Resource Recommendation

7. Emergency Elevator Repair at East Rockford Middle School Resolution

OLD BUSINESS
REPORTS

SR W

Student Representative Report
Committee Reports
Collaborative Team Reports
Construction Update

El el

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT
SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS
ADJOURNMENT

Accommodations:

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings should
contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616.863.6557, at least five days in advance of the meeting.



Rockford Public Schools BOARD OF EDUCATION

Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

Meeting Minutes — Regular Meeting
February 12, 2024

Date | time Monday — February 12, 2024 | 5:30 p.m.

Location Administration Boardroom
Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom

In Attendance

Board of Education: Kelley Freridge, Barb Helms, Jake Himmelspach, Jarrod Folsom, Nick Reichenbach, Tricia
Anderson.

Regrets: Christie Ramsey

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Allison Clements, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Jill Avink

Adoption of Agenda

Motion to approve agenda by Jake Himmelspach with support by Tricia Anderson. Motion passed
unanimously.

Recognition

A video was played honoring the Middle School Students of the Month for both January and February.
Mandy Scott was recognized for being the Michigan Vocal Teacher of the Year.

Consent Agenda

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge, with support by Jake Himmelspach. Motion passed unanimously.

e Approval of minutes from January 15, 2024 meeting
o Payment of bills in the amount of $12,657,057.48

o Certified Staff Resignation

e DPetition to Strike Delinquent Taxes

New Business

RHS Tennis Courts Bid Approval

Executive Director of Business and Operations, Allison Clements introduced representatives from OAK
Construction, GMB Architecture and Rockford Public Schools Director of Operations. Jared Gauss
from OAK showed a layout of the new tennis courts and explained the logistics of the area. 12 new
tennis courts will be added just behind the weight room at the High School with the existing courts
remaining until the project of the new courts is complete. The old courts will then be removed and
become green space. The project will be finished in early August in time for the fall season.

Motion to approve by Nick Reichenbach with support by Tricia Anderson. Motion passed
unanimously.



Board of Education Regular Meeting
February 12, 2024

Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Lot Concept Approval

This project is an opportunity to remove some portables and do some paving work and bus loop
reconfiguration. Tom VanDeGriend from GMB Architecture showed a view of the site concept and the
enlargement of the loop to make more room for buses and making it safer for the students on the
sidewalk. This will also increase the parent loop which will help with traffic in the road. This project
will be done before the start of the 2024-2025 school year. Bid process will begin February 28 with the
final approval on the March Board Agenda.

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Jake Himmelspach. Motion passed
unanimously.

Classroom A/V Multimedia System Bid Approval

Executive Director of Business and Operations, Allison Clements introduced Chris Meuser from
Communications By Design and Rockford Public Schools Director of Operational Technology, Bob
Stull. This is a District wide improvement project of the classroom A/V system adding new projectors,
screens and upgrading A/V components that allows wireless connections from laptops to the screen.
Also adding new laptop docking stations in each room and adding teacher amplification to make every
room consistent. This is a continuation of the same design that was implemented at Meadow Ridge and
Belmont.

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Jake Himmelspach. Motion passed
unanimously.

Bond Refunding Ratifying Resolution

Executive Director of Business and Operations, Allison Clements talked about the refinancing of some
bonds with very successful bond pricing.

Motion to approve by Nick Reichenbach with support by Tricia Anderson. Motion passed
unanimously by a roll call vote.

Capital Improvement Fund Resolution for Prevailing Wage

Superintendent, Dr. Steve Matthews talked about some legislative changes that were passed in the fall
regarding prevailing wage. Allison Clements explained how the new prevailing wage set by the State
of Michigan will impact Rockford Public Schools projects.

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Nick Reichenbach. Motion passed unanimously
by a roll call vote.
MASB Labor Strategies Update

Nick Reichenbach attended the MASB Labor Conference and gave an update. The meeting covered the
PARA Act along with discussions around evaluations.



Board of Education Regular Meeting
February 12, 2024
Furniture Purchase

Assistant Superintendent, Mike Ramm talked about the furniture purchase as the district updates
learning environments. This bid is for Teacher furniture for Edgerton Trails, Roguewood Elementary
and Valley View Elementary. Student furniture for Valley View is also in the packet. This is the second
large bid with one more scheduled for the March Board meeting.

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Tricia Anderson.

Motion passed with a roll call vote of 6 yes and 1 abstained.

Old Business

Special Policy Updates

Special policy updates are being presented to the board for a second reading. Dr. Korie Wilson-
Crawford explained that these policies help us stay aligned with current school codes. These updates
are regarding evaluations and PERA updates which take effect on February 13, 2024. There are ten
policy changes.

Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support by Tricia Anderson. Motion passed
unanimously.

Attendance Boundaries

Dr. Steve Matthews discussed the new elementary boundary lines with the new school opening in
August 2024. After several district meetings there were three exceptions made. The district will begin
the communication process this week. Every resident family with an elementary school student will
receive an email that includes a link of the new boundary lines and what their new resident building
will be. In District Transfer instructions will be included in the email with a link to complete the In-
District Transfer form.

School of Choice will open after the In District Transfer window closes.
Dr. Matthews asked the Board to approve the new attendance boundary lines.

Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support by Barb Helms. Motion passed unanimously

Reports

Student Representative Report

Camille Dahlke updated the board on the many current events that have been taking place across the
district. The Choral Gala took place on February 11* having the High School students collaborating
with the Middle School students. Tickets are on sale for the musical Mamma Mia which will take place
in March.



Board of Education Regular Meeting
February 12, 2024

Collaborative Team Reports

Meadow Ridge Elementary Principal, Blake Bowman discussed the two pilots in English Language
Arts. Phoenix the counseling dog has joined the Lakes Elementary Staff. Mr. Bowman also talked
about the NWEA assessment with a future date for a data summit meeting. Martin Luther King Day
was celebrated with a feature on the local news. Parent teacher conferences will be at the end of the
second trimester. Belmont fourth graders participated at Zoo School for a week. Roguewood
Elementary recently went to see the Peter Pan play. Crestwood is launching their Book Bingo in
March. Meadow Ridge was the winner of the battle of the books. Meadow Ridge is one of 5 schools that
have been recognized with an early literacy award.

Rockford Freshman Center Principal, Dr. Kelly Amshey shared that the process of welcoming the next
group of students for 2024-2025. Secondary is also actively engaged in NWEA and at the Middle
Schools Dibels as well. State assessments are right around the corner. North Middle School making the
most of their RAM time in a variety of ways. River Valley Academy is looking into the college and
career prep by helping students get ready for mock interviews. Student appreciation week was held at
Rockford Freshman Center to recognize the students for all of their hard work. It was great to see all of
the parents that attended Parent/Teacher conferences. The district Solo and Ensemble was held on
Saturday where band students, orchestra students and vocal music students were competing.

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present

The following community members addressed the Board of Education.
Spencer Hayes Emily Whalen Charlie Curtis

Shannon Tanis Andprea Jacobson

Adjournment

Superintendents Comments — Dr. Matthews shared news of North Rockford Middle School having 10
students that have artwork in the Michigan Art Education Association Region 9 show. Dr. Matthews
also talked about the continuing strategic planning process with a district on line survey, focus groups
of parents, students and community members and moving on to analyzing the data collected. Dr
Matthews also shared information about his trip to Guatemala.

President Jarrod Folsom adjourned the meeting at 7:06 PM

Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education



BOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS

DATE:  2/5/2024

3/4/2024

4,731,884.81

3,780,733.17

184,662.39

0.00

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 17 & 18 3,236,489.30
FOOD SERVICE 17 & 18 81,656.36
ATHLETIC FUND 17 & 18 163,478.73
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 17 & 18 3,481,624.39
ALL FUNDS:

FEDERAL TAX $ 335,841.07
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 743,680.38
STATE TAX $ 170,738.97
TOTAL $ 1,250,260.42
BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 39,634.74
NVA/NATIONAL VISION $

ADN ADMIN(DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $ 5,801.00
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 853,040.47
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 33,676.85
RETIREMENT PAYROLL $ 2,848,580.11
UTILITIES:

DTE ENERGY 35,795.21
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 117,122.71
BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUE $ 31,744.47
BAL ON GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $

KENT ISD-ITINERANTS 326,526.38
KENT ISD-TRANSPORTATION 108,079.25

TOTAL OF ABOVE
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND

SINKING FUND REG CKS
SINKING FUND ACH CKS
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD
2023 BOND REG CKS

2023 BOND ACH CKS

2023 BOND CREDIT CARD
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

434,605.63

9,131,886.00

356,652.08

0.00

0.00

0.00
657,683.78
2,810,380.59
14,249.94
75,000.00
359,626.06
13,405,478.45




Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

Rockford Public Schools
&7

Office of the Superintendent

Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent
350 N. Main Street Rockford, Ml 49341Phone:
616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

Memorandum

To: Rockford Public Schools Board of Education
From: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent
Date: March 11, 2024

Subject: MiLAF Board of Trustees appointment

Allison Clements has been appointed to the Michigan Liquid Asset Fund + (MiLAF+) Board of Trustees.
This fund invests funds from school districts and municipalities from across the state of Michigan. Ms.
Clements will be part of a board that has tremendous influence on the financial health of schools and

municipalities.

Mike Cuneo was a member of the MiLAF+ board for many years.

We bring this as a consent item so that the board can support this appointment.




Rockford Public Schools

Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

Human Resources Department

Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent
350 N. Main Street - Rockford, Ml 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 - Fax: 616.863.6355

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Date: March 11, 2024
Subject: 2023-2024 HIGH SCHOOL EXTRA-DUTY SPRING COACHING RECOMMENDATIONS

SPORT POSITION NAME
BASEBALL Head Coach Matthew Vriesenga
JV Coach Steve Dengler

Freshman Coach

Maxwell Crimp

CREW (BOYS AND GIRLS)

Boys Head Coach

Cameron McKee

Girls Head Coach

POSTED

Boys Assistant Coach

POSTED

Girls Assistant Coach

Josie Dickerson

GOLF (BOYS)

Head Coach

Christopher Schoder

JV Coach (A)

Bill Crane

JV Coach (B)

Christopher Behrendt

LACROSSE (BOYS)

Head Coach

Stephen Pratt

JV (A) Coach

Kevin Hieshetter

JV (B) Coach

Samuel Klinsky

LACROSSE (GIRLYS) Head Coach Mark Neumen
JV Coach Alyssa Davison
RUGBY Head Coach Shawn Gent
SOCCER (GIRLS) Head Coach Stuart Quackenbush
JV Coach Avery Milo
Freshman Coach POSTED

SOFTBALL

Head Coach

Michal Huizenga

JV Coach

April Feldman

Freshman Coach

Marcie McCann




SPORT POSITION NAME
TENNIS (GIRLS) Head Coach Tom Huizing
JV Coach Hope Clancy

TRACK

Boys Head Coach

Sean O’Brien

Girls Head Coach

Sean O’Brien

Boys Assistant Coach

Randy Vanderveen

Girls Assistant Coach

Alex Rosenau

Assistant Coach

Dave Hodgkinson

WATER POLO (GIRLS)

Head Coach

Katie Clarin

JV Coach

Jerrad Reickard

Assistant Coach

Alexis Chisholm




ROCkford PUb"C SChOOIS Human Resources Department

Quality Community — Quality Schools Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent

ey i 350 N. Main Street - Rockford, MI 49341
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence Phone: 616.863.6554 - Fax: 616.863.6355

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Date: March 11, 2024
Subject: 2023-2024 MIDDLE SCHOOL EXTRA DUTY SPRING COACHING RECOMMENDATIONS

SPORT SCHOOL POSITION NAME
TENNIS (GIRLS) East Middle Head Coach Amy Banfield
North Middle Head Coach Jami Dondit
TRACK East Middle Head Boys Coach Shayne Dove
Head Girls Coach Jodi Ramos
Assistant Coach Murphy Hodder
Assistant Coach Erin Cole
North Middle Head Boy Coach Ben Watson
Head Girls Coach Emily Weinman
Assistant Coach Aaron Karsies
Assistant Coach Joe Trolla




Rockford Public Schools Finance Department

Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business

Quality Community — Quality Schools 350 N. Main Street - Rockford, MI 49341
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence Phone: 616.863.6555 - Fax: 616.866.1911

Memorandum

To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools

From: Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations
Date: March 6, 2024

Subject: Capital Improvement Fund Resolution

At the February 12, 2024 Board meeting, a resolution was passed to open a Capital Improvement Fund.
This resolution contained a clerical error on page 1 in point 5 where the funds to be used were stated as
the winter 2024 property tax levy. The funds to be used are the winter 2023 property tax levy which are
collected in 2024.

The recommendation is a motion to amend the resolution to correct the clerical error on page 1, point 5
to reflect the year 2023 instead of 2024.

ATC:kj

Attachment




t.Aw FirmMm, P.C.

|

1 THRUN

Rockford Public Schools, Michigan (the “District™)

A regular meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board”) was held
in the Administration building, within the boundaries of the District,
on the 12" day of February, 2024, at 5:30 o’clock in the p.m. (the “Meeting”)

The Meeting was called to order by Jarrod Folsom, President.

Present:  Members Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Jake Himmelspach, Tricia Anderson,
Barb Helms, Nick Reichenbach

Absent:  Members Christie Ramsey

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Kelley Freridge and supported
by Member Nick Reichenbach:

WHEREAS:

L. The District is engaged in the following project: 2019 Bond Issue (“Project”), which
constitutes a “state project” and utilizes “construction mechanics,” as those terms are defined in Public
Act 10 0f 2023 (“PA 10”); and

2. PA 10 requires that for every state project utilizing construction mechanics, the District
must pay prevailing wages to construction mechanics, as determined by the Department of Labor and
Economic Opportunity; and

3. PA 10’s Section 9(2) states that PA 10 does not apply to state projects paid, in whole
or in part, from a millage that was (A) authorized by the Revised School Code and (B) authorized by
voters before PA 10’s effective date (i.e., before February 13, 2024); and

4, On November 8th, 2022, the District’s voters authorized its Operating millage,
permitting the District to levy and collect 18 mills from 2023 to 2026, inclusive; and

5. Pursuant to that voter authorization, on the District’s behalf, one or more taxing
jurisdictions collected the levied amounts with respect to the winter 2023 property tax levy and remitted
payment to the District (“Millage Revenue™); and

6. Any delinquent tax payments related to the Millage Revenue are also considered
Millage Revenue; and

7. The District is authorized to create a fund or funds for the purpose of acquiring,
constructing, extending, altering, repairing, or equipping public improvements or buildings and to
provide appropriations, credits, and transfers to said fund or funds and to provide for disbursement
thereof; and

8. The Board is of the opinion that it is in the best interest of the District and its residents
and taxpayers for the Board to establish a capital improvement fund, in order to provide for funds
needed from time to time for the Project and various other public school improvements, the fund to be
composed entirely of Millage Revenue.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Board does hereby create and establish a Capital Improvement Fund (the “Fund”)
as a special depository account to be kept in Michigan Liquid Asset Fund Bank, Detroit, Michigan, or
such other depository as from time to time may be subsequently approved by the Board. The Fund
shall be used for the purpose of appropriating, providing for, setting aside, and accumulating Millage
Revenue and accrued interest thereon to be used for the Project, including fully or partially funding
contracts involving construction mechanics, and otherwise acquiring, constructing, extending, altering,
repairing, equipping, or furnishing public school improvements, buildings, sites, facilities or other
facilities which the District is authorized to acquire, construct, extend, alter, enlarge, equip, or repair
by statute.

2. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the Superintendent, the individual acting in
the capacity of the District’s school business official, or a designee thereof, to cause the Fund to be
established in accordance with the terms of this resolution and to transfer Millage Revenue to the Fund
in the amount of $1,000.00.

3. Other than the Millage Revenue transferred into the Fund pursuant to Paragraph 2,
above, and accrued interest thereon, no other moneys or revenues shall be deposited or transferred into
the Fund.

4. Millage Revenue transferred into and accumulated in the Fund shall not be transferred,

commingled with other funds, encumbered, or otherwise disposed of, except for the purposes of the
Fund as established in paragraph 1, above, and shall be governed by all applicable laws.

Z
-
x
s
=

=3 l.Aaw FirM, P.C.

5. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of
this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:  Members Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Jake Himmelspach, Tricia
Anderson, Barb Helms, Nick Reichenbach

Nays:  Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Rockford
Public Schools, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of
a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeting, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes.
The undersigned further certifies that notice of the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the
provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

Secretary, Board of Education




ROCkford PUb"C SChOOlS Human Resources Department

Iy Commmity= GHiallly Scheols Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent

=iy i 350 N. Main Street - Rockford, MI 49341
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence Phone: 616.863.6554 - Fax: 616.863.6355

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent
From: Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Date: March 7, 2024
Subject: 24-25 Calendar

Attached to this memorandum you will find a draft calendar for consideration at the Board of Education
meeting on March 11, 2024.

This calendar stems from collaborative conversations with REA and provides a similar calendar to that
which was approved for the 2023-2024 school year, with some notable changes which are highlighted
below. All parties are at consensus with the draft calendar presented.

Most noteworthy, this calendar 12 early release days and two half days. The decrease in early release
days is in an effort to respond to community feedback. You will also note that the early release days are
placed more strategically, so as to avoid multiple disruptions in the same week for families while still
allowing our staff the needed time to collaborate and adjust instruction to meet the needs of students.

Additionally, we will begin school one week before the Labor Day holiday as opposed to two weeks before
Labor Day, which allows us to capture additional instructional time in June before we recess for summer.

We look forward to discussing this calendar and how it will help our district support student learning for
the 2024-2025 school year.



RPS 2024/25 School Calendar - DRAFT

August 2024 September 2024 October 2024 November 2024
Su | Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su | Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su | Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su | Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa
11213 112
1 2 |3 4 |5|6|7 1 2 13|45 3| 4|56 [7]|8]9
8 | 9 |10 12 113 | 14 6 7 | 8 10 | 11 | 12 10 | 11 | 12 - 14 | 15| 16
15 | 16 | 17 m 19 | 20 | 21 13 | 14 | 15 m 17 [ 18 | 19 17 | 18 [ 19| 20 | 21 |22 | 23
22 | 23 | 24 26 | 27 | 28 20 | 21 | 22 24 | 25 | 26 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30
29 | 30 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31
December 2024 January 2025 February 2025 March 2025
Su| Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su| Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su| Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr | Sa
1 2 3|4 1 1

1|2 |3]a]s5|6]7 5|6 |7]8|9]10]11 2 | 3[4 86| 7 |58 2345 |6]7]s

8 | 9 |10 - 12 113 | 14 12 | 13 |14 | 15 |16 | 17 | 18 9 (10 |11 ]| 12 |13 |14 |15 9 | 10 | 11 13114 | 15

15 | 16 |17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 19 - 21| 22 |23 124 |25 16 | 17 |18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 16 | 17 |18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22

22 | 23 |24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 23 | 24 | 25 27 | 28 23 | 24 | 25 27 | 28 | 29

29 | 30 | 31 H 30 | 31

April 2025 May 2025 June 2025 July 2025
Su| Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo | Tu|We | Th | Fr | Sa Su| Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr | Sa
1 2 314|565 112 1] 3

6| 7|89 [10]11]12 4|56 8910 12 ]3] 4 56 7 112345

13|14 |15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 11 | 12 |13 | 14 | 15| 16 | 17 8 | 9 |10| 11 12|13 | 14 6 | 7| 8| 9 [ 10]11]12

20 | 21 | 22 - 24 | 25 | 26 18 | 19 |20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 15| 16 |17 | 18 | 19| 20 | 21 13 | 14 |15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19

27 | 28 | 29 | 30 25 | 26 |27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 22 | 23 |24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 20 | 21 |22 | 23 |24 | 25| 26

29 | 30 27 | 28 | 29| 30 | 31

Aug. 14,1516  pow Stafl Nov. 27,28,29  No School (Thanksgiving) | April 7-11  No School (Spring Break)

Aug. 20,21 All Staff Report PD_ | oo Z8-an® 10 gfuhc?gr!t(sv%?tt:frf?’rl?)?k) b5 - No'School (Memorial Day) 9/18, 1016, 12/4, 2119, 3119,

Aug. 26 First Student Day Feb 1417 No_ Sch_ool June 6 Last Day of School 4/16, 5/14 are di_strict wide 1-

Aug. 30 No School ' (Mid-Winter Break) June 9-13  Reserved for Make-up days | hour staff meetings/PLC

Sept. 2 ggys)chool (Labor Apr 3, 4 No School meetings after school.




Rockford Public Schools

Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

SCHOOLS OF CHOICE
RESOLUTIONS

OPT OUT OF SECTION 105

Motion was made by , supported by , that the
Board of Education exercise the option permitted by Section 105 of the State School
Aid Act of 1979, as amended by Public Act 300 of 1996, to not accept Section 105
applications of non-resident students from outside our district, for purposes of
operating an intermediate school district-wide schools of choice program in
accordance with Section 105 for the 2024-25 school year.

OPT INTO SECTION 105C

Motion was made by , supported by , that the
Board of Education exercise the option permitted by Section 105¢ of the State
School Aid Act, Public Act 119 of 1999, as amended by Public Act 297 of 2000, to
accept applications for enrollment of residents of contiguous intermediate school
districts for the 2024-25 school year under Section 105c.

OPT INTO THE KENT ISD COLLABORATIVE SCHOOLS OF CHOICE PROGRAM

Motion was made by , supported by , that the
Board of Education will participate in the Kent Intermediate School District
Collaborative Schools of Choice Program for the 2024-25 school year.

Roll call vote was taken separately on each motion. All motions carried
unanimously.

BOARD OF EDUCATION
ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

By

Christie Ramsey, Secretary

Date: March 11, 2024

Rockford Public Schools 350 N. Main Street Rockford, Ml 49341



ROCkford PUb"C SChOOlS Human Resources Department

Okl oMty = Y ity Schols Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent

B ey g 350 N. Main Street - Rockford, Ml 49341
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence Phone: 616.863.6554 - Fax: 616.863.6355

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Date: March 7, 2024
Subject: Belmont Elementary School Principal

In February of 2024, | met with the staff of Belmont Elementary School to begin the process of profiling a
new elementary principal to join the building. The consensus of the staff at the building was that there
was a strong internal candidate that they wished the district consider for the position. From that
feedback, the district executive cabinet met and interviewed Mrs. Rachel DeKuiper. It is based upon these
interactions that | bring a recommendation forth on behalf of cabinet.

It is with great excitement that | recommend to you Mrs. Rachel DeKuiper for the position of Belmont
Elementary School Principal. Mrs. DeKuiper comes with a variety of teaching and leadership experience
from working with elementary learners as a 3, 4™ and 5% grade teacher to leading as both an
instructional coach and assistant principal. She is an exceptional candidate to serve as the leader of
Belmont Elementary School.

Mrs. DeKuiper has served students in many ways. She has been a teacher, a reading coordinator, director
of the Rockford Book Bus, coordinator for the Hoops for Haiti philanthropic events, instructional coach,
and, most recently, assistant principal at Rockford High School. She has also received accolades as the RPS
Teacher of the Year and has received the RPS Humanitarian award.

During her tenure with the district, Mrs. DeKuiper has always worked to serve staff, students and families.
She exhibits care and concern for all she encounters and is known to always seek solutions when
challenges arise. She has a excellent rapport with staff, students and the community and a high relational
capacity. | know she will continue to be a great asset to the District’s Administrative Team and Belmont
Elementary School in this new role.

www.rockfordschools.org




QUalty Communty = Qualfty Sohools Mike Ramm, Assistant Superintendent

e T 350 N. Main Street - Rockford, Ml 49341
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence Phone: 616.863.6556 - Fax: 616.866.1911

Rockford Public Schools Instruction Department
&7

Memorandum

To: Steve Matthews Ph.D., Superintendent

From: Mike Ramm, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction
Date: March 7, 2024

Subject: Purchase of New Teacher Station and Student Furniture

Dr. Matthews,

I am pleased to inform you that Rockford Public Schools is continuing to make progress at updating furniture
throughout our district. As you recall, the furniture purchase is part of the 2019 Bond to enhance district learning
environments.

The district will begin our spring summer work of replacing furniture over spring break and move through the end
of August. Cannonsburg will be receiving all new furniture on spring break. All district teacher stations will be
replaced and a rolling schedule will start after the Cannonsburg install. Teacher stations included in this approval
request include ERMS, NRMS, RFC, RHS and RVA.

Student furniture will also be installed at Edgerton Trails Elementary, Lakes Elementary and Parkside Elementary
during the summer. In addition, furniture will be installed in the rooms on the new addition at North Rockford
Middle School, as well as in all elementary STEAM rooms. Attached you will find the timeline for installation and
estimated budget for the next phase of this project, which includes the aforementioned furniture.

[t is important to note that the budget allocated for these purchases currently covers all remaining teacher
stations and only the buildings that are scheduled for student furniture in June, July, August and September of
2024. Additional approvals for student furniture at other buildings will be included in packets of future board
meetings. The budget proposal total for supporting the furniture renovations between now and the start of the
school year is $4,240,180.68 and details are outlined in the attached packets.

At Monday’s meeting we will be seeking board approval of the budget to move forward. If you have any questions
or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
Mike Ramm

www.rockfordschools.org



FURNITURE Approval/Purchase Tracking

BOE Teacher Teacher Stations BOE Student Furniture Student Furniture
Station Approval Install Approval Install
Belmont J J J J

Cannonsburg

Spring Break ‘24

Spring Break ‘24

Crestwood April 15th Sept. 9th Feb' 25 Summer ‘25
Lakes April 28th March 11th July 8
Meadow Ridge J J J
Parkside April 22nd March 11th July 29the
April 15th if Summer School and
Possible Child Care?
Roguewood May éth Feb '25 Summer ‘25
Elem STEAM NA NA March 11th Summer ‘24
Rooms
ERMS March 11th July 29th Feb '25 June '25




NRMS March 11th July 8th Feb ‘25 June '25
NRMS (10 New NA NA March 11th July 8th
Rooms)
Freshman March 11th June 3rd Feb ‘25 June ‘25
Center
High School March 11th June 3rd Feb '25 June '25
River Valley March 11th Sept. 9th Feb' 25 Summer ‘25

Building Furniture Readiness Resources

e Building Furniture Readiness Checklist
e RPS Classroom Instructional Materials
e Classroom Furniture Flip Presentation




ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL

GMB

EDGERTON TRAILS
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,333,881.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25
AEPROJECT:  5-4922 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22
PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, MI - FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE
O
O
A 0 ary ROO OCATIO De 0 Prod od 0 ded Co DOR
v O
CH-1A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - . VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
16 128 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT CHAIR DK 13"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $16,885.76
CH-2A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
6 48 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 12.25S8H $85.36 $4,097.28
ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - " Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON INTERPHASE
CH-3A 8 64 CLASSROOM TYPICAL OTTOMAN DK 13"SH $244.02 $15,617.28
CH4 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN Custer
5 40 CLASSROOM TYPICAL FLOOR PADS $118.00 $4,720.00
CH4 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO Custer
5 40 CLASSROOM TYPICAL FLOOR PADS $118.00 $4,720.00
CH-8 2 16 gtil:gg;g};YR};—lléifADE - TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper move NO TILT- low for kindergarten BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $4,503.92 Great Lakes
TB-1A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
8 o CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE DESK 20-21°h METAL: WHITE $320.80 $21,107.20
TB-2A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30"D x 20-21"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
4 32 CLASSROOMTYPICAL RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE METAIEWHITE $415.16 $13,285.12
TB-4A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS EcoTable-R 40-42"D X 72"W X 20-21"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL HALF MOON GROUP TABLE METAL: WHITE $682.88 $5,463.04
TB-6 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48"w x 30"D x 12°h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL RECTANGULAR FLOOR TABLE METAL: WHITE $494.31 $3,954.48
ST-1 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL CUBBY STORAGE + TRAYS FOR PAPER METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $12,912.64
TOTE: CLEAR
ST-2 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open |METAL: WHITE Great Lakes
2 16 CLASSROOM TYPICAL CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES sidae TOTE: CLEAR $1,493.80 $23,900.80
ST-3 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard  |LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
VIF 24 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE BOOKSHELF back $1,589.95 $38,158.80
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
K-1 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - KAPLAN CAROLINA WOODEN ALL IN ONE NA KAPLAN
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL KITCHEN SET KITCHEN $992.66 $7,941.28
TB-7 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE -  TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE Custer
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL PERSONAL TABLE |BASE: WHITE $301.00 $2,408.00
SUBTOTAL: $179,765.60
CH-1B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - 5 VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
16 128 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $16,885.76
CH-2B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - . VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
6 48 CLASSROOM TYPIGAL STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 15"SH $93.12 $4,469.76
ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - o Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON INTERPHASE
CH-3B 4 32 CLASSROOM TYPICAL OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH L $244.02 $7,808.64
CH-4 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN Custer
5 40 CLASSROOM TYPICAL FLOOR PADS $118.00 $4,720.00
CH4 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO Custer
5 40 CLASSROOM TYPICAL FLOOR PADS $118.00 $4,720.00
ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY Great Lakes
CH-8B 1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR $287.12 $2,296.96
CH-5B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - o Fleetwood Rock Stool NA Custer
4 32 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT STOOL 18"SH $234.00 $7,488.00
TB-1B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 i CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBITE-BESK 24-25% METAL: WHITE $320.80 $31,660.50
TB-2B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 24-25"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 16 CLASSROOM TYPICAL RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE METAL: WHITE $415.16 $6,642.56
TB-3B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS EcoTable-R 48"w x 20"D x 29-30"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 16 CLASSROOM TYPICAL RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE METAL: WHITE $306.52 $4,904.32
TB-4B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS EcoTable-R 40-42"D X 72"W X 24-25"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL HALF MOON GROUP TABLE METAL: WHITE $682.88 $5,463.04
TB-6 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48"w x 30"D x 12°h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL RECTANGULAR FLOOR TABLE METAL: WHITE $494.31 $3,954.48

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page 1 of 10

3/6/2024




ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
EDGERTON TRAILS
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

A/E PROJECT: 5-4922

PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, MI -

LOCATION

cMB

Description

BOND BUDGET:

$ 1,333,881.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25

CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

Manf./ Product/ Model #

Finish / Material Selection

Unit Cost

Extended Cost VENDOR

ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - V'S Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes |
1 8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL CUBBY STORAGE + TRAYS FOR PAPER METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $12,912.64
TOTE: CLEAR
ST-2 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open [METAL: WHITE Great Lakes
2 16 T ASSRODMTVPICAL CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES | 0 ™ il $1,493.80 $23,900.80
ST-3 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard |LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
3 24 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE BOOKSHELF back $1,589.95 $38,158.80
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
TB-7 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE Custer
1 8 GLASSROOM TYPIGAL PERSONAL TABLE BASE: WHITE $301.00 $2,408.00
SUBTOTAL: $178,394.56
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - = VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
18 216 CLASEROSM TYPIGAL STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH METAL: ANTHRAGITE $131.92 $28,494.72
CH2C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - . VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
6 72 PG STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17"SH $97.00 $6,984.00
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - . Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON INTERPHASE
CH-3C 4 48 L ASSROOMTVPIGAL OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH I $280.49 $13,463.52
CH4 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN Custer
5 89 CLASSROOM TYPICAL FLOORPADS $118.00 $7,080.00
CH4 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO Custer
5 60 L AS SRODM TYPIGAL FLOOR PADS $118.00 $7,080.00
CH-5C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - - Fleetwood Rock Stool NA Custer
4 48 SiASSROONTVEIOAL STUDENT STOOL 22"SH $244.00 $11,712.00
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - FOMCOR ROCKER FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN Custer
CH-6 2 24 CLASSROOM TYPIGAL ROCKER CHAIR $633.00 $15,192.00
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - 'Smith System FlowForm Ottoman 26" Circle FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET PISTACHIO Custer
CH-7 1 12 oL ASSROBMLVPIGAL OTTOMAN $493.20 $5,918.40
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY Great Lakes
CH-8C 1 12 L ASSROOMITYPICAL TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR $287.12 $3,445.44
TB-1C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20°d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
N 168 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE DESK 29-30°h METAL: WHITE $320.80 $55406.40
TB-2C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30°D x 29-30"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 24 CLASSROOMTYRICAL RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE METAL: WHITE $415.16 $9,963.84
TB-3C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS EcoTable-R Table 48"wx 20D x 32-34'h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 24 CLASSROOMTYPICAL RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE METAL: WHITE $306.52 $7,356.48
TB-4C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS EcoTable-R 4042'DX72’W X 29-30°h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 12 AR SRBOMAIEIGAL HALF MOON GROUP TABLE METAL: WIITE $682.88 $8,194.56
ST ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS Shift+ Transfer 38°h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 12 CLASSROOM TYPICAL CUBBY STORAGE + TRAYS FOR PAPER METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $19,368.96
TOTE: CLEAR
ST-2 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open [METAL: WHITE Great Lakes
2 24 CiASSROOM-TYPIGAL CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES | 7 = TGTEGLEAR $1,493.80 $35,851.20
ST-3 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard |LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
3 36 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE BOOKSHELF back $1,589.95 $57,238.20
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
TB-7 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE Custer
1 12 oA SROOM TYPICAL PERSONAL TABLE BASE:WHITE $301.00 $3,612.00
SUBTOTAL: $296,361.72
CH-1A WOODLANDS GROUP AREA N VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
Aiob STUDENT CHAIR DK 13"SH Ve L ANTLEAGHE $131.92 $1,055.36
TB-23A 5 WOODLANDS GROUP AREA GROUP TABLE VS Shift+ FusionFlip yellow dot LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $737.20 $1474.40 Great Lakes
A108 METAL: WHITE i o
TB-4A N X\IS’?DLANDS GROUP AREA HALF MOON GROUP-TABEE VS EcoTable-R 4042'D X 72'W X 20-21"h mprﬁHmTURAL MAPLE $062.66 $1365.76 Great Lakes
CH-2A & x\/fl)]gDLANDS GROUP AREA STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 12.258H | V'S HokKi fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $85.36 $512.16 Great Lakes
oEiah B X\g%gDLANDS GROUP AREA OTTOMAN DK 13"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET INDIGO $244.02 292824 INTERPHASE
5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 2 of 10 3/6/2024



C ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
. #a EDGERTON TRAILS

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

AJE PROJECT: 5-4922

PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, Ml -

ROOM # LOCATION

GMB

BOND BUDGET:

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

A108

WOODLANDS GROUP AREA

Description

ROUND TABLE

Manf./ Product/ Model #

[JIVE ROUND TABLE, 30R CASTER BASE -
PNEUMATIC HEIGHT ADJ

Finish / Material Selection

TOP: COFFEE BEAN WOOD | Y0318
EDGE: SOLID - MATCH TONE OF LAMINATE
BASE: WHITE

Unit Cost

$790.24

$ 1,333,881.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25

CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22

Extended Cost

$1,580.48

VENDOR

INTERPHASE

L-10 WOODLANDS GROUP AREA CAMPFIRE LOUNGE FOMCORE CAMPFIRE COMBO: FABRIC LOG OTT: TREE BARK INTERPHASE
1 A108 (4) FK501 — 48" Log Ottoman FABRIC ROUND OTT: SILVERTEX NEO STERLING $2,361.50 $2,361.50
1) FO05 — 30" Round Ottoman
CH4 6 fo())gDLANDS GROUP AREA FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET INDIGO $118.00 $708.00 Custer
CH-8 2 XV;SBODLANDS GROUP AREA TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper move NO TILT- low for kindergarten FLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $12,560.14

CH-1B WOODLANDS GROUP AREA o VS Jumper Cantilever Chair Great Lakes

8 A107 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $1,055.36
TB-23B 2 WOODLANDS GROUP AREA GROUP TABLE VS Shift+ FusionFlip RED dot LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $737.20 $1,474.40 Great Lakes

A107 METAL: WHITE i -

TB-4B 2 ‘V\\QODgDLANDS GROUP AREA HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42"D X 72"W X 24-25"h "L:\EA.III-I;{\JC‘\'I‘EHE‘/;TURAL MAPLE $682.88 $1,365.76 Great Lakes
CH-2B 6 X\Q%C;DLANDS GROUP AREA STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 15"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $93.12 $558.72 Great Lakes
CH-3B 12 X\q(())(;)DLANDS GROUP AREA OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET INDIGO $244.02 $2,028.24 INTERPHASE
TB-24 WOODLANDS GROUP AREA ROUND TABLE JIVE ROUND TABLE, 30R CASTER BASE - 'TOP: COFFEE BEAN WOOD | Y0318 INTERPHASE

2 A107 PNEUMATIC HEIGHT ADJ EDGE: SOLID - MATCH TONE OF LAMINATE $790.24 $1,580.48

BASE: WHITE

L-10 WOODLANDS GROUP AREA CAMPFIRE LOUNGE FOMCORE CAMPFIRE COMBO: FABRIC LOG OTT: TREE BARK INTERPHASE

1 A107 (4) FK501 — 48" Log Ottoman FABRIC ROUND OTT: SILVERTEX NEO STERLING $2,361.50 $2,361.50

(1) FOO5 — 30" Round Ottoman
CH-4 6 XV1C())C7)DLANDS GROUP AREA FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET INDIGO $118.00 $708.00 Custer
CH-8 2 x%?DLANDS GROUP AREA TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper move NO TILT- low for kindergarten ’ELACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $12,606.70

BREAK OUT A104/A115

OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH

Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman

FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON

$244.02

CH-1B RESOURCE A137 - VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes

4 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $527.68
|CH-2B RESOURCE A137 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 15"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $93.12 .24 Great Lakes
CH-3B RESOURCE A137 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman IEABR C: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON 44.02 3488.04 INTERPHASE
CH4 |RESOURCE A137 FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN 8.00 .0 Custer
CH-4 RESOURCE A137 FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO 8.00 590.0 Custer
CH-8B 1 RESOURCE A137 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $2687.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
TB-1B RESOURCE A137 VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes

2 MOBILE DESK 2425 METAL: WHITE $329.80 $659.60
TB-4B 1 RESOURCE A137 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42"D X 72"W X 24-25"h mﬁ]}mﬁw}:“ﬁ%TURAL MAPLE $662.88 $682.88 Great Lakes
TB-6 1 RESOURCE A137 RECTANGULAR FLOOR TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48"wx 30"D x 12°h lh_AAEh.:I_I}:\lLA"I;\EIHII:JrIETURAL MAPLE $494.31 $494.31 Great Lakes
ST RESOURCE A137 VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes

i CUBBY STORAGE + TRAYS FOR PAPER METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $1,614.08

TOTE: CLEAR
SUBTOTAL: $6,119.95

$976.08

INTERPHASE

IMETAL: WHITE

CH-1B BREAK OUT A104/A115 @ VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
4 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $527.68

CH-8B 2 BREAK OUT A104/A115 TEAGHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes

TB-2B 2 BREAK OUT A104/A115 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 24-25"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $830.32 Great Lakes

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.2d.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page 3 of 10

3/6/2024



GMB

C ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
EDGERTON TRAILS

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,333,881.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25
AJEPROJECT:  5-4922 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22
PROJECT ADDRESS:

9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, M - FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION

STAFF A121

Description

Manf./ Product/ Model #

STEELCASE FLEX MARKERBOARD -

Finish / Material Selection

SUBTOTAL:

Unit Cost

Extended Cost

VENDOR

Custer

RECEPTION B115

Rectption Task Chair

Hawroth Fern

FABRIC SEAT: LINNEN SUNDOWN
MESH BACK: RIVER ROCK
BASE: METALLIC GUNMETAL

$883.15

$2,649.45

MARKERBOARD FREESTANDING WITH TABLE - TOP: NATURAL $913.72 $913.72
- BASE: WHITE
TB-25 STAFF A121 STAFF CONFERENCE TABLE HAWORTH PLANES COLUMN BASE CONF. TABLE. |TOP: ORGANIC TWILL P380 - SOLID EDGE TO MATCH INTERPHASE
120" X 48" COLOR $3,097.43 $3,097.43
BASE: WHITE
GST-6 STAFF A121 CONFERENCE CHAIR OFS ACEN NESTING CHAIR ,S:RE:'IM‘Z\BRIC, ALPHABET STONE $308.81 $2,470.44 INTERPHASE
: FOG
SUBTOTAL: $6,481.59
CH-3B PONDS GROUP AREA A130 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO $244.02 $976.08 INTERPHASE
TB-26 PONDS GROUP AREA A130 ROUND TABLE JIVE 36" ROUND TABLE, PEDISTAL BASE 24"H TOP: WILSONART LAPIS BLUE GRAIN Y0309 INTERPHASE
EDGE: SOLID WHITE $390.16 $780.32
BASE: WHITE
TB-27 PONDS GROUP AREA A130 RECTANGLE TABLE STEELCASE SIMPLE TABLE 36X54" RECTANGLE |TOP: WILSONART LAPIS BLUE GRAIN Y0309 CUSTER
TABLE PEDISTAL SQUARE BASE EDGE: SOLID WHITE $702.42 $702.42
BASE: WHITE
L-11 |PONDS GROUP AREA A130 GRASS OTTOMAN MEDIUM NORVA NIVEL GRASSOTT MEDIUM Dome Medium [NA $1,552.20 $3,104.40 CUSTER
35" x 18"H T ki
L-12 PONDS GROUP AREA A130 GRASS OTTOMAN SMALL S?;Y(A NIVEL GRASSOTT SMALL Dome Small 24" |NA $1,146.60 $2,203.20 CUSTER
SUBTOTAL: $7,856.42

INTERPHASE

GST-1 RECEPTION B115 Guest Chair - Admin Hawroth Maari 4 Leg Polly Shell + Uph Seat SHELL: BLACK INTERPHASE
FABRIC: LINNEN CHARCOAL $276.24 $1,381.20
TB-28 RECEPTION B115 END TABLE OFS WYRE - SMALL SIDE TABLE MMINATE Ochre $348.18 $348.18 INTERPHASE
ST-19 RECEPTION B115 BOOKSHELF CREDENZA STYLE LAMINATE BOOKCASE 48"W _ [LAMIANTE: WILSONART FUSION MAMPLE $663.99 $663.99 INTERPHASE
GST-4A RECEPTION B115 Guest chair Haworth Poppy Lounge FABRIC: LINNEN LAKE $2,172.04 $4,344.08 INTERPHASE
BASE: SMOOTH PLASTER S S
SUBTOTAL: $9,386.90

SICK B112 RECOVERY COT FOMCORE RECOVERY COT WITH REMOVALBE  |FABRIC: SILVERTEX NEO TURQUOISE INTERPHASE
PILLOW - 52°L $1,317.07 $2,634.14
GST-2 SICK B112 Guest Chair - health Hawroth Maari 4 Leg Polly Shell SHELL: BLACK INTERPHASE
|BASE: BLACK $181.45 $362.90
SUBTOTAL: $2,997.04
OFF-1 PRINCIPALB110 OFFICE COMPONENTS / PRINCIPAL  [HAWORTH OFFICE COMPONENTS - REFERENCE |Lamiante: Formica Bleached Legno INTERPHASE
LAYOUT FOR KORIE'S OFFICE @ ADMIN BULD. + [Metal/Trim: METALLIC BRONZE $3,718.44 $3,718.44
[ADD WARDROBE
TSK-1 PRINCIPAL B110 Task Chair Hawroth Zody FABRIC SEAT: MOMENTUM TWILL EPU CARBON INTERPHASE
MESH BACK: WELLNESS $603.91 $603.91
BASE: BLACK
GST4 PRINCIPAL B110 Guest chair / principal Haworth Poppy Lounge FABRIC: LINNEN OCEANIA $2.172.04 $6,516.12 INTERPHASE
BASE: SMOOTH PLASTER o =
GST-1 PRINCIPAL B110 Guest Chair - Admin Hawroth Maari 4 Leg Polly Shell + Uph Seat SHELL: BLACK INTERPHASE
FABRIC: LINNEN CHARCOAL $276.24 $552.48
BASE: BLACK
TB-12 PRINCIPALB110 COFFE TABLE OFS MAIVE COFFEE TABLE LAMINATE: PECAN $462.84 $462.84 INTERPHASE
BASE: POLAR ) )
SUBTOTAL: $11,853.79
5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 4 of 10 3/6/2024




ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL

GMB

EDGERTON TRAILS
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,333,881.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25
AE PROJECT:  5-4922 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22
PROJECT ADDRESS:

9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, M - FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection

Description

Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

CONF B114 CONFERENCE TABLE HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 60X24 miante: WILSONART FUSION MAPLE

Metal/Trim: METALLIC BRONZE

$494.21

CONF B114

Conference Chair

OFS Acen

Frame/Plastic: Silver Frame/Grey Plastic
Caster/Glide: Black Hard Wheel Caster - Std

Mesh Back: Storm $252.92 $2,529.24
Grade: Grade 2 Material : Spradling Caliber
10 Stormcloud Cal-8109
GST4 CONF B114 Guest chair / principal Haworth Poppy Lounge FABRIC: LINNEN WASABI INTERPHASE
2 BASE: SMOOTH PLASTER $2172.04 $41344.06
TB-28 CONF B114 OFS WYRE - SMALL SIDE TABLE LAMINATE: Ochre INTERPHASE
1 END TABLE |BASE: POLAR $348.18 $348.18
SUBTOTAL: $9,198.34
ST-18 6 FILE B104 FILING X SERIES 4H X 36W LATERAL FILES METAL: METALLIC BRONZE $541.12 $3,246.72 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $3,246.72

MOTHERS B103 RECOVERY CHAIR ICAROLINA SAVEN ROCKER LITE MIDBACK FABRIC: ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN INTERPHASE
BASE: WHITE $1,036.14 $1,036.14
CH-1C MOTHERS B103 " VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
il STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $131.92
TB-3B 1 MOTHERS B103 RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE VS EcoTable-R 48'w x 20"D x 29-30"h LAMINI?TE: NATURAL MAPLE $306.52 $306.52 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $1,474.58
TB-29 WORK B102 ISLAND HAWORTH POP UP TABLE 24"D X 72"W X 36"H  |Lamiante: WILSONART FUSION MAPLE $500.65 $509.65 INTERPHASE
1 Metal/Trim: METALLIC BRONZE i )
SUBTOTAL: $509.65
TB-13 LOUNGE B101 CONFERENCE TABLE HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 60X24 Lamiante: WILSONART FUSION MAPLE $494.21 $1,976.84 INTERPHASE
4 Metal/Trim: METALLIC BRONZE N i
LOUNGE B101 SHELL: BLACK - INTERPHASE
GST-5 Staff Lounge Chair Hawroth Maari 4 Leg, Casters Polly Shell + Uph Seat -[FABRIC: LINNEN CHARCOAL $297.90 $4,766.40
16 BASE: BLACK
GST4 LOUNGE B101 Guest chair / principal Haworth Poppy Lounge FABRIC: LINNEN WASABI INTERPHASE
4 BASE: SMOOTH PLASTER $2,172.04 $8,688.16
TB-30 1 LOUNGE B101 ROUND TABLE 42" JIVE ROUND TABLE 42" DISK BASE TOP: FUSION MAPLE $393.49 $393.49 INTERPHASE
BASE: METALLIC BRONZE : :
SUBTOTAL: $15,824.89

2 CORRIDOR LOUNGE BENCH COACT MIDBACK TRIPLE BENCH FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET MASON $1,805.58 $3,611.16 INTERPHASE
L- 1 ENTRY B117 OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE | IC: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $55 $551.06 INTERPHASE
L-13 1 ENTRY B117 OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE C C: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $619. $619.53 INTERPHASE
L-14 2 ENTRY B117 OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE B [FABRIC: DTEX ALPABET APRICOT $608. $1,216.38 INTERPHASE _ |
SUBTOTAL: $5,998.13

2 CORRIDOR B130 CORRIDOR LOUNGE BENCH COACT MIDBACK TRIPLE BENCH FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET MASON $1,805.58 $3,611.16
CH-3C 2 CORRIDOR B130 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO $280.49 $560.98
CH-3C 2 CORRIDOR B130 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET APRICOT $280.49 $560.98
SUBTOTAL: $4,733.12
TB-3B 2 VESTIBULE B116 RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE VS EcoTable-R 48'w x 20"D x 29-30"h LAMIN}?TE: NATURAL MAPLE $306.52 $613.04 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $613.04

OPEN WORK B108

MOBILE PED

VS Series 600 Stand at Module

LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE

$1,963.28

$3,926.56

Great Lakes

CH-9ALT OPEN WORK B108

TEACHER CHAIR

Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair

BASE: BLACK

$536.00

$1,072.00

Custer

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xIsx / FFE SPECS

Page 5 of 10

3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
EDGERTON TRAILS
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

AJE PROJECT: 5-4922

PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, Ml -

LOCATION

~ |OPEN WORK B108

Description

HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TEACHER DESK

$

GM

BOND BUDGET
1,333,881.00

B

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL:

$200,404.25

CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL

$1,160,919.78

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

Manf./ Product/ Model #

VS Rondolift-R w/ drawer BARREL SHAPE

Finish / Material Selection

LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE

Unit Cost

$172,961.22

Extended Cost

VENDOR

Great Lakes
2 METAL: WHITE $1,792.56 $3,585.12
5 OPEN WORK B108 FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $118.00 $590.00 Custer
CH-4 5 OPEN WORK B108 FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO $118.00 $590.00 Custer
TB-6 1 OPEN WORK B108 RECTANGULAR FLOOR TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48"wx 30"D x 12"h mﬁ:ﬂﬁﬁhﬁ’zTURAL MAPLE $494.31 $494.31 Great Lakes
CH-1C 2 'OPEN WORK B108 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair $131.92 $263.84 Great Lakes
TB-3B 1 OPEN WORK B108 RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE VS EcoTable-R 48"'w x 20"D x 29-30"h mﬁ]}:ﬁw;ﬁ_};TURAL MAPLE $306.52 $306.52 Great Lakes
ST-8 1 OPEN WORK B108 ADDITIONAL STORAGE LATERAL FILE 3H X 36"W $513.03 $513.03 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $11,341.38

CH-8C 1 OFFICE B105 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
CH-1C OFFICE B105 " VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
2 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $263.84
CH-3C 2 OFFICE B105 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH |Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $280.49 $560.98 INTERPHASE
TB-2C 1 OFFICE B105 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48w x 30"D x 29-30"h LAM[NI?TE: NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $415.16 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $1,527.10

CH-15 OFFICE B106 TABLET ARM STUDENT CHAIR VS JUMPER AIR COLLEE CHAIR W/ TRAY 18'SH  |PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY GREAT LAKES
2 METAL: ANTHRACITE $473.36 $946.72
TABLE: NATURAL MAPLE
[cH-8C 1 OFFICE B106 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR __[VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $1,233.84
ST-6 1 OFFICE B107 ADDITIONAL STORAGE LOW BOOKCASE 36"W X 2H METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC $324.03 $324.03 INTERPHASE
TB-30 1 OFFICE B107 ROUND TABLE 42" JIVE ROUND TABLE 42" DISK BASE  TOP: MAPLE $373.69 $373.69 INTERPHASE
BASE: SMOOTH PLASTER ) )
ST-3 OFFICE B107 MOBILE BOOKSHELF MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard  [LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE DEW-EL
1 back $1,589.95 $1,589.95
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
GST-4B OFFICE B107 Guest chair / principal Haworth Poppy Lounge FABRIC: LINNEN WASABI INTERPHASE
! BASE: SMOOTH PLASTER $2172.04 $2172.04
SUBTOTAL: $4,459.71
CH-3B 2 GYM B136 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $244.02 $488.04 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $488.04
CH-4 15 MUSIC B FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $118.00 1,770.00 Custer
CH-4 15 MUSIC B FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO $118.00 1,770.00 Custer
P1 7 MUSIC B TIERED PLATFORM |WENGER FLIP FORM PLATFORM BLAC $1,000.00 7,000.00 WENGER
SUBTOTAL: $10,540.00

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page 6 of 10

ART B127 VS Solo Stool STD Height LT GREEN Great Lakes
ART ROOM STOOL METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $1,086.40

CH-10B ART B127 VS Solo Stool STD Height BLACK Great Lakes
8 ART ROOM STOOL METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $1,086.40

CH-10C ART B127 VS Solo Stool STD Height BROOM YELLOW Great Lakes
8 ART ROOM STOOL METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $1,086.40

CH-10D ART B127 VS Solo Stool STD Height LT BLUE Great Lakes
8 ART ROOM STOOL METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $1,086.40

TB-20 8 ART B127 ART ROOM TABLE vs Lite Table-st 54"wx 30"d x 30"h hL,::EMr];{\‘LA.\l;sH :’:lrl;TURAL MAPLE $415.16 $3.321.28 Great Lakes

ST-9 1 ART B127 ADDITIONAL STORAGE VS SPACE WALK 41"W 12" CUBBIES METAL: WHITE $1,493.80 $1,493.80 Great Lakes

TOTE: CLEAR

SUBTOTAL: $9,160.68

'3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL

&P GCMB

EDGERTON TRAILS
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,333,881.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25
AJE PROJECT:  5-4922 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22
PROJECT ADDRESS:

9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, MI -

LOCATION

Description

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

ManfJ/ Product/ Model #

Finish / Material Selection

Unit Cost

Extended Cost VENDOR

[LEARNING COMMONS B123 - ~ MEDIA CART STEELCASE FLEX MEDIA CART PAINT: WHITE CUSTER
5 LAMIANTE: WINTER ON MAPLE $1407.78 $7:499.90
TB-41 s LEARNING COMMONS B123 COLLABORATIVE TABLE JIVE RECTANGLE TABLE, CASTERS, 30X 60 Lamiante: WILSONART FUSION MAPLE Pr— $2.480.00 INTERPHASE
Metal/Trim: SMOOTH PLASTER N L
CH-8C 25 LEARNING COMMONS B123 STUDENT CHAIR CASTER BASE __|VS JUMPER MOVE BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $7,178.00 Great Lakes
ST-20 B LEARNING COMMONS B123 CURVED BOOKSHELVES FLEETWOOD DESIGNER 2.0 2H SHELVES X 45W ;gﬁ;oyv m};l_e 118320 473280 CUSTER
. ;
ST-21 = LEARNING COMMONS B123 SURVED BOOKSHELVES FLEETWOOD DESIGNER 2.0 3H SHELVES X 45W ;:;;o‘r;lv m;uz $1534.80 $10743.60 CUSTER
ST-22 1 LEARNING COMMONS B123 PERMITER LIBRARY SHELVING 4H _|FLEETWOOD LIBRARY 2.0 FUSION MAPLE $10,206.40 $10286.40 CUSTER
(4)STARTER SHELVES / 7
(10)ADDER SHELVES / 7
(4) END OF RUN PANEL / /
ST-22 LEARNING COMMONS B123 PERMITER LIBRARY SHELVING 2H _|FLEETWOOD LIBRARY 2.0 SINGLE SIDED, 36"W X |[FUSION MAPLE CUSTER
1 Pl $7,099.20 $7,099.20
(4)STARTER SHELVES 1 7
(4)ADDER SHELVES / /
(4) END OF RUN PANEL / /
(4) FILLER PANELS / /
ST-23 A LEARNING COMMONS B123 DOUBLE SIDED SHELVING FLEETWOOD LIBRARY 2.0 OR BODART 3H X 36W |FUSION MAPLE 591,60 $2365.40 CUSTER
ST-24 5 LEARNING COMMONS B123 CUSTOM CUBBY FLEETWOOD - CUSTOM READING CUBBY IFUSION MAPLE $2.500.00 $5.000.00 CUSTER
CH-6 6 LEARNING COMMONS B123 ROCKER |[FOMCOR ROCKER FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $633.00 $3,798.00 CUSTER
L-16 LEARNING COMMONS B123 OTTOMAN + LAMINATE SURFACE FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON INTERPHASE
4 OTTOMAN ToP: NATURAL MAPLE $1,012.75 $4,051.00
CH-2C 3 LEARNING COMMONS B123 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17°SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $291.00 Great Lakes
TB-39 p LEARNING COMMONS B123 COLLABORATIVE TABLE STEELCASE ELBROOK HUDDLE TABLE 28.5°H ;%:E w‘mﬁg ONMAPLE 78757 78757 CUSTER
TB-40 3 LEARNING COMMONS B123 GOLLABORATIVE TABLE STEELCASE ELBROOK TEAM TABLE 28.5'H Eggg WVI\T-IE'S ONMAPLE 736,90 $736.99 CUSTER
CH-3C 5 LEARNING COMMONS B123 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET APRICOT 80.49 ,402.45 INTERPHASE
CH-3C 5 LEARNING COMMONS B123 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET PISTACHIO 80.49 ,402.45 INTERPHASE
CH4 15 LEARNING COMMO FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN 8.00 ,770.1 |CUSTER
CH4 15 LEARNING COMMO| FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO 8.00 ,770.1 [CUSTER
L-14 4 LEAR COMMOI OTTOMANS BEACHSTONE B FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN 3608.19 432. [INTERPHASE
L-13 4 LEARNING COMMO OTTOMANS BEACHSTONE C FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET APRICOT 9.53 478.1 [INTERPHASE
L5 2 LEARNING COMMONS B123 OTTOMANS BEACHSTONE D FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET INDIGO 4.96 529.92 |INTERPHASE
LA7 2 LEARNING COMMONS B123 __|CURVED BENCH FOMCORE CURVED BENCH 18"SH |[FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET INDIGO 350.00 $700.00 [INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $80,534.56
TB-32 = CAFETERIA B151 HIGH DENSITY CAFETERIA TABLE  [SICO RECTANGLE HIGH DENSITY TABLE, WILSONART LAMIANTE: TBD $3.100.35 $15501.75 CUSTER
ATTACHED BENCH, 12'L X 30°H EDGE: TO MATCH ik ad
TB-33 CAFETERIA B151 HIGH DENSITY CAFETERIA TABLE _|SICO ROUND TABLE, ATTACHED BENCH. WILSONART LAMIANTE: TBD CUSTER
4 e TOhTCT $2,273.15 $9,092.60
TB-34 CAFETERIA B151 HIGH DENSITY CAFETERIA TABLE _ |SICO ROUND TABLE, ATTACHED BENCH. PEANUT|WILSONART LAMIANTE: TBD CUSTER
1 CREE EOGE SR ANGE $2,273.15 $2,273.15
TB-35 CAFETERIA B151 HIGH DENSITY CAFETERIA TABLE _ |SICO ROUND TABLE, ATTACHED BENCH. ADA _|WILSONART LAMIANTE: TBD CUSTER
1 $2,273.15 $2,273.15
EDGE: TO MATCH
CH-1C CAFETERIA B151 VS Jumper PLY, 4 LEG WOOD: NATURAL GREAT LAKES
24 CAFE CHAIR METAL. ANTHRAGITE $205.64 $4,935.36
TB-37 CAFETERIA B151 STELCASE SIMPLE TABLE 36" SQUARE TABLE, |TOP: WHITE CUSTER
s CAFE TABLE FLIP TOP, WHEELBARREL CASTER BASE: WHITE $733:20 20020
CH-16 16 CAFETERIA B151 BOOTH HAWORTH RIVERBEND 2 SEAT FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET INDIGO $1,579.62 $25,273.92 INTERPHASE
TB-36 8 CAFETERIA B151 HGOTHITABLE :ZE;EEEELCASE SIMPLE TABLE 55" X 30, PEDISTAL ;g:g va:ﬁs s87262 $6.980.98 CUSTER
CH-3C 6 CAFETERIA B151 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $280.49 $1,662.94 INTERPHASE
L-15 9 CAFETERIA B151 RGUND LOUNGE gc;_?‘m mVEL AMPHI JNR, OUTTER TIER |FABRIC: SILVERTEX TURQUOISE 121260 $10913.40 CUSTER

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xIsx / FFE SPECS

Page 7 of 10

3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL cCMB
EDGERTON TRAILS

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,333,881.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25
AE PROJECT: 54922 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22
PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, MI - FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

CAFE TABLE ROUND STELCASE SIMPLE TABLE 36" ROUND TABLE, TOP: WHITE

CAFETERIA B151

CUSTER

$2,154.36

FLIP TOP, WHEELBARREL CASTER BASE: WHITE $718.42
SUBTOTAL: $85,480.79
CH-8B 1 SPECIAL ED. B113 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $267.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
CH-28 6 SPECIAL ED. B113 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 15"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $93.12 $558.72 Great Lakes
TB-4B 1 SPECIAL ED. B113 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72"W X 24-25"h b/;hq_:\llf\TﬁHgﬁéTURAL MAPLE $682.88 $662.88 Great Lakes
TB-1C SPECIAL ED. B113 VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 MOBILE DESK 29.30h METAL: WHITE $329.80 $659.60
CH-1C SPECIAL ED. B113 W VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
2 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $263.84
TB-1B SPECIAL ED. B113 VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 MOBILE DESK 24.-25"h METAL: WHITE $329.80 $659.60
CH-1B SPECIAL ED. B113 i VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
2 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $263.84
CH-5C 4 SPECIAL ED. B113 STUDENT STOOL 22"SH |Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $244.00 $976.00 Custer
TB-3C 2 SPECIAL ED. B113 RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE 'lls EcoTable-R Table 48"w x 20"D x 32-34"h mﬁ:ﬂﬁ'&s};mTURAL MAPLE $306.52 $613.04 Great Lakes
CH-6 2 SPECIAL ED. B113 ROCKER CHAIR FOMCOR ROCKER FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $633.00 $1,266.00 Custer
CH-7 1 SPECIAL ED. B113 OTTOMAN |Smith System FlowForm Ottoman 26" Circle FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET PISTACHIO $493.20 $493.20 Custer
ST-2 1 SPECIAL ED. B113 CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open META'L: WHITE $1,493.80 $1,493.80 Great Lakes
sides TOTE: CLEAR
SUBTOTAL: $8,217.64
CH-8B 1 SENSORY C101 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $267.12 $267.12 Great Lakes
CH-4 5 SENSORY C101 FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads |[FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $118.00 $590.00 CUSTER
SUBTOTAL: $877.12
L-11 1 CORRIDOR C102 GRASS OTTOMAN MEDIUM glsczs\:.:.l\:VEL GRASSOTT MEDIUM Dome Medium |NA $1,552.20 $1,552.20 CUSTER
L-12 1 CORRIDOR C102 GRASS OTTOMAN SMALL 2110213:./‘[\ NIVEL GRASSOTT SMALL Dome Small 24" [NA $1,146.60 $1,146.60 CUSTER
L-18 1 CORRIDOR C102 GRASS OTTOMAN BENCH T‘I‘QO_II'R;//:B?\?'IXV?&E‘RASSOTT BENCH SMALL NA $1,199.40 $1,199.40 CUSTER
SUBTOTAL: $3,898.20
MB-1 STAFF C107 STEELCASE FLEX MARKERBOARD - TABLE: Custer
1 MARKERBOARD FREESTANDING WITH TABLE - TOP: NATURAL $913.72 $913.72
- BASE: WHITE
TB-25 STAFF C107 STAFF CONFERENCE TABLE HAWORTH PLANES COLUMN BASE CONF. TABLE.|TOP: ORGANIC TWILL P380 - SOLID EDGE TO MATCH INTERPHASE
1 120" X 48" COLOR $3,097.43 $3,097.43
BASE: WHITE
GST-6 8 STAFF C107 CONFERENCE CHAIR (OFS ACEN NESTING CHAIR ?m;AFBgIGC ALPHABET STONE $308.81 $2,470.44 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $6,481.59
CH-3B 2 4 BREAK OUT C109/ C121 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $976.08 INTERPHASE
CH-1B BREAK OUT C109/ C121 5 VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
2 4 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $527.68
CH-8B 1 2 BREAK OUT C109/ C121 TEAGHER INSTRUGTIONAL GHAIR VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes
TB-2B 1 2 BREAK OUT C109/ C121 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 24-25"h LAM]N/?TE: NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $830.32 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $2,908.32
CH-1B 8 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $131.92 $1,055.36 Great Lakes

METAL: ANTHRACITE

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 8 0of 10 3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL

GMB

EDGERTON TRAILS
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,333,881.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25
AEPROJECT:  5-4922 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22
PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, Ml - FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE
O
O
A 0 ary ROO OCATIO De 0 Prod od 0 0 ded Co DOR
x O
TB-23B 2 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 GROUP TABLE VS Shift+ FusionFlip RED dot ﬁrﬁw’:"mTURAL MAPLE $737.20 $1,474.40 Great Lakes
TB-4B 1 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42"D X 72"W X 24-25"h %Téw;mTURAL MAPLE $682.88 $662.88 Great Lakes
CH-2B 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 15"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $93.12 $558.72 Great Lakes
CH-3B 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO $244.02 $1,464.12 INTERPHASE
TB-24 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 ROUND TABLE JIVE ROUND TABLE, 30R CASTER BASE - TOP: NORTH SEA GRAIN INTERPHASE
2 PNEUMATIC HEIGHT ADJ EDGE: SOLID - MATCH TONE OF LAMINATE $790.24 $1,580.48
BASE: WHITE
L-17 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE J FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET EUCALYPTUS INTERPHASE
3 TOP: NATURAL $593.08 $1,779.24
L-16 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE B (WITH BACK) Sun shape [FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET INDIGO $771.01 $4,626.06 INTERPHASE
BACK: NATURAL MAPLE LAM 3 -
CH-4 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO $118.00 $708.00 CUSTER
CH-8 1 LAKES GROUP AREA C113 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper move NO TILT- low for kindergarten LBLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $14,216.38
LAKES GROUP AREA C118 o VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $1,055.36
TB-23C 2 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 GROUP TABLE VS Shift+ FusionFlip BLUE dot hL&th\ISwHﬁ_l;TURAL MAPLE $737.20 $1,474.40 Great Lakes
TB-4C 1 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 4042"D X 72"W X 29-30"h AL':\EMFIA\JS"T;H#;TURAL MAPLE $662.88 $662.88 Great Lakes
CH-2C 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $582.00 Great Lakes
CH-3C 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO $280.49 $1,682.94
TB-24 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 ROUND TABLE JIVE ROUND TABLE, 30R CASTER BASE - TOP: NORTH SEA GRAIN
2 PNEUMATIC HEIGHT ADJ EDGE: SOLID - MATCH TONE OF LAMINATE $790.24 $1,580.48
BASE: WHITE
L-17 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE J FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET EUCALYPTUS
3 TOP: NATURAL $593.08 $1,779.24
L-16 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE B (WITH BACK) Sun shape |FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET INDIGO $771.01 $4.626.06 INTERPHASE
BACK: NATURAL MAPLE LAM ) T
CH4 6 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO $118.00 $708.00 CUSTER
CH-8C 1 LAKES GROUP AREA C118 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $14,458.48

STAFF D107

'STEELCASE FLEX MARKERBOARD -

TABLE:

Custer

1 MARKERBOARD FREESTANDING WITH TABLE - TOP: NATURAL $913.72 $913.72
- BASE: WHITE
TB-25 STAFF D107 STAFF CONFERENCE TABLE HAWORTH PLANES COLUMN BASE CONF. TABLE. |TOP: ORGANIC TWILL P380 - SOLID EDGE TO MATCH
1 120" X 48" COLOR $3,097.43 $3,097.43
BASE: WHITE
GST-6 8 STAFF D107 CONFERENCE CHAIR OFS ACEN NESTING CHAIR SEAT F.ABRIC. ALPHABET STONE $308.81 $2,470.44
FRAME: FOG
SUBTOTAL: $6,481.59

2 4 BREAK OUT D111/D119 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman $280.49 $1,121.96
CH-1C BREAK OUT D111/D119 . VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
2 4 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $527.68
CH-8C 1 2 BREAK OUT D111/D119 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes
TB-2C 1 2 BREAK OUT D111/D119 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 29-30"h LAMIN}.\TE: NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $830.32 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $3,054.20

METAL: WHITE

2 RESOURCE D125 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $280.49 $560.98
CH-1C RESOURCE D125 " VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
8 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $1,055.36
CH-8C 1 RESOURCE D125 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
TB-2C 1 RESOURCE D125 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30"D x 29-30"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $415.16 Great Lakes

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page 9 of 10

3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
EDGERTON TRAILS
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

AJE PROJECT: 5-4922

PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, Ml -

LOCATION

| PER ROOM
T any.

Description

GMB

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

Manf./ Product/ Model #

Finish/ Material Selection

Unit Cost

BOND BUDGET:

$ 1,333,881.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $200,404.25

CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $1,160,919.78
$172,961.22

Extended Cost

VENDOR

5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET_1.31.24.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page 10 of 10

1 RESOURCE D125 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42"D X 72"W X 29-30"h e Wi._{ﬁ%TURAL MAPLE $682.88 $662.88 Great Lakes
CH-2C 2 RESOURCE D125 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $194.00 Great Lakes
CH-6 2 RESOURCE D125 ROCKER CHAIR FOMCOR ROCKER FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $633.00 $1,266.00 Custer
|CH-5B 4 RESOURCE D125 STUDENT STOOL 18"SH Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $234.00 $936.00 Custer
SUBTOTAL: $5,397.50
DUNES GROUP AREA D116/ . VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
8 16 D120 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $2,110.72
TB-23C DUNES GROUP AREA D116 / GROUP TABLE VS Shift+ FusionFlip BLUE dot LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 4 D120 METAL: WHITE $731.20 $2,948.80
TB-4C 1 2 [D):J;:)ES GROUP AREA D116/ HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R  40-42"D X 72"W X 29-30"h Ih:‘AEP:I_]ANLAT";HH'/ETURAL MAPLE $662.88 $1,365.76 Great Lakes
CH-2C 6 12 g‘;}z'\i)Es GROUP AREA D116/ STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $1,164.00 Great Lakes
T = ] 5
CHacC 6 12 Bh}zhf)ES GROUP AREA D116/ OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET PISTACHIO $280.49 $3,365.88 INTERPHASE
TB-24 DUNES GROUP AREA D116/ ROUND TABLE JIVE ROUND TABLE, 30R CASTER BASE - TOP: ISLAND GRAIN | Y0314 INTERPHASE
4 4 D120 PNEUMATIC HEIGHT ADJ EDGE: SOLID - MATCH TONE OF LAMINATE $790.24 $3,160.96
BASE: WHITE
L-17 DUNES GROUP AREA D116/ OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE J FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET APRICOT INTERPHASE
3 6 D120 TOP: NATURAL $593.08 $3,558.48
L-16 6 12 DUNES GROUP AREA D116/ OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE B (WITH BACK) Sun shape [FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET INDIGO $771.01 $9.252.12 INTERPHASE
D120 BACK: NATURAL MAPLE LAM B i
CH-8C 1 > g;le\:)ES GROUP AREA D116/ TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes
MB-2 DUNES GROUP AREA D116/ MEDIA CART STEELCASE FLEX MEDIA CART PAINT: WHITE ICUSTER
1 2 ’;120 LAMIANTE: WINTER ON MAPLE $1407.78 $2,995.56
SUBTOTAL: $30,496.52
CONTRACT QUOTE P ——
PRODUCT TOTAL e
LABOR + LABOR TO RECEIVE, DELIVER, AND INSTALL $40,800.00 Great Lakes
LABOR + LABOR TO RECEIVE, DELIVER, AND INSTALL $18,630.00 Interphase
FREIGHT MEIDA TECH, LELAND $650.00 Interphase
FEE LAMIANTE PREMIUM ON MEIDA TECH $625.00 Interphase
FREIGHT SMITH, FLEETWOOD, NORVA NIVEL, SICO $7,185.00 Custer
LABOR + LABOR TO RECEIVE, DELIVER, AND INSTALL $20,344.64 Custer
FREIGHT FREIGHT ON MIEN $2,250.00 Dew-el
LABOR + LABOR TO RECEIVE, DELIVER, AND INSTALL $4,750.00 Dew-el
INSTALLATION SERVICES + F———
MISC FEES P

3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
LAKES ELEMENTARY
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

AJE PROJECT: 5-6042

PROJECT ADDRESS:
6849 Young Ave NE, Rockford, Ml 49341

LOCATION

cCM

BOND BUDGET:

$ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $168,392.50
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $728,856.12

Remaining  $ (188,034.62)

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost

B

VENDOR

CH-1A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
16 64 METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $8,442.88
CH-2A 6 24 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $85.36 $2,048.64 Great Lakes
CH-3A 6 24 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Speical 18" x 12"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $244.02 $5,856.48 INTERPHASE
CH-4 5 20 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $128.00 $2,660.00 Custer
CH-4 5 20 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 56 PISTACHIO $128.00 $2,560.00 Custer
CH-8 2 8 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Jumper move NO TILT- low for kindergarten BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $2,296.96 Great Lakes
TB-1A 8 32 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL :\z/g 2S1f11rf)t + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x kﬂ/;l\_/ll_g\ll_f\uiH :\ITA[\ETURAL MAPLE $329.80 $10,553.60 Great Lakes
TB-2A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 20-21"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
4 16 METAL: WHITE $415.16 $6,642.56
TB-4A ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS EcoTable-R  40-42"'D X 72"W X 20-21"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 4 METAL: WHITE $682.88 $2,731.52
TB-6 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48"w x 30"D x 12"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 4 METAL: WHITE $494.31 $1,977.24
ST-1 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 4 METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $6,456.32
TOTE: CLEAR
ST-2 P 8 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL ;/iiesspaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open .lh‘llg.:/éLC{\gl\I;E $1,493.80 $11,950.40 Great Lakes
ST-3 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard |LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
4 16 back $1,544.38 $24,710.08
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
K-1 1 4 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL EG%L:SNCAROUNA WOODEN ALL IN ONE NA $992.66 $3,970.64 KAPLAN
TB-7 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE Custer
1 4 $322.92 $1,291.68
BASE: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $94,049.00
CH-1B 16 128 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Jumper Cantilever Chair “PAIK_E/-:«&IICAS#:(';};S?QY $131.92 $16,885.76 Great Lakes
CH-2B 6 48 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $93.12 $4,469.76 Great Lakes
CH-3B 4 32 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Speical 18" x 14"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $7,808.64 INTERPHASE
CH-4 5 40 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $128.00 $5,120.00 Custer
CH-4 5 40 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO $128.00 $5,120.00 Custer
CH-8B 1 8 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $2,296.96 Great Lakes
CH-5B 4 32 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $260.00 $8,320.00 Custer
TB-1B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
12 96 24.95"h METAL: WHITE $329.80 $31,660.80
TB-2B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 24-25"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 16 METAL: WHITE $415.16 $6,642.56
TB-3B 2 16 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS EcoTable-R 48"w x 20"D x 29-30"h IP:AAE\EMFI}:\JS'I\;EI:-{?IT/;TURAL MAPLE $306.52 $4,904.32 Great Lakes
TB-4B ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72"W X 24-25"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 8 METAL: WHITE $682.88 $5,463.04

5-6042_RPS LAKES FFE BUDGET.xIsx / FFE SPECS

Page1of7

3/6/2024




ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
LAKES ELEMENTARY
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

§7)

AJE PROJECT: 5-6042

PROJECT ADDRESS:
6849 Young Ave NE, Rockford, Ml 49341

LOCATION

cCMB

BOND BUDGET:

709,214.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $168,392.50
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $728,856.12
Remaining (188,034.62)

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

Manf./ Product/ Model #

Finish/ Material Selection

Unit Cost

Extended Cost

ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48"w x 30"D x 12"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE $494.31 $3,954.48
ST-1 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 8 METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $12,912.64
TOTE: CLEAR
ST-2 2 16 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL ;/i(sjesspaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open ":'ACE‘IQLCY_\}’ET;E $1,493.80 $23,900.80 Great Lakes
ST-3 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard [LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
VIF 23 back $1,544.38 $35,520.74
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
TB-7 1 8 ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE $322.92 $2,5683.36 Custer
BASE: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $177,563.86
CH-1C 18 198 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Jumper Cantilever Chair ;’EI}TLICASTLQ%CG;?Y $131.92 $26,120.16 Great Lakes
CH-2C 6 66 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $6,402.00 Great Lakes
CH-3C 4 44 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Speical 18" x 18"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $252.44 $11,107.36 INTERPHASE
CH-4 5 55 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $128.00 $7,040.00 Custer
CH-4 5 55 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO $128.00 $7,040.00 Custer
CH-5C 4 44 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $272.13 $11,973.72 Custer
CH6 2 2 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL FomCore RockNRoller - SH 16' ;%%T;%R%E\st\;g;ﬂfzx ALPHABET $575.00 $12,650.00 Custer
CH-7 1 11 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL Smith System FlowForm Ottoman 26" Circle FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET PISTACHIO $52.20 $574.20 Custer
CH-8C 1 11 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $3,158.32 Great Lakes
TB-1C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
14 154 b6.50%h AL WIITE $329.80 $50,789.20
TB-2C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 29-30"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
2 22 METAL: WHITE $415.16 $9,133.52
TB-3C 2 2 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS EcoTable-R Table 48"w x 20"D x 32-34"h I':n/g?_l}\\ll:‘.\'\r/s}:-{ﬁ%TURAL MAPLE $306.52 $6,743.44 Great Lakes
TB-4C ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72"W X 29-30"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 11 METAL: WHITE $682.88 $7,511.68
ST-1 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 " METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $17,754.88
TOTE: CLEAR
ST-2 Py 22 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL ;(SjeipaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open -I\Iﬂg_'rl‘éLC \{\:EI-X;E $1,493.80 $32,863.60 Great Lakes
ST-3 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL MiEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard [LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
VIF 31 back $1,544.38 $47,875.78
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
TB-7 1 1 ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - CLASSROOM TYPICAL TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE $322.92 $3,652.12 Custer
BASE: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $262,289.98
CH-1C A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
7 METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $2,242:64
A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED Smith System FlowForm Soft Rocker - Standard FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET Custer
Sags 2 Height MEDITERRANEAN $575.00 $1:150.00
CH-8C 1 A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED VS Jumper Air Move - BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
TB-1C 12 A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $329.80 $3,957.60 Great Lakes
29-30"h METAL: WHITE ) s

5-6042_RPS LAKES FFE BUDGET.xIsx / FFE SPECS

Page 2 of 7

3/6/2024

VENDOR




& ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL GMB
L

LAKES ELEMENTARY

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE ; BOND BUDGET:
$ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $168,392.50
AJE PROJECT:  5-6042 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $728,856.12
Remaining $ (188,034.62)
PROJECT ADDRESS:
6849 Young Ave NE, Rockford, Ml 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION

Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED VS EcoTable-R  40-42'D X 72"W X 29-30"h -|LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
NIETAL: WHITE $682.88 $682.88
ST-2 1 A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED \s/iiesspaceWaIk 41.75w x 3%h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open %I/E\Lc \(\[/;—:;E $1,493.80 $1.493.80 Great Lakes
ST-3 A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard |LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
4 back $1,544.38 $6,177.52
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
ST-14 A109 3-5 CONGNITIVE IMPAIRED PLANES HOSPALITY CART LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE INTERPHASE
1 $535.43 $535.43
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $16,526.99
TB-15 1 SOCIAL WORKER OFFICE A104 JIVE COLLABORATIVE TABLE 42" ROUND LAM: MAPLE $318.98 $318.98 INTERPHASE
CASTERS METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC : ;
ST-2 p SOCIAL WORKER OFFICE A104 \Slltsi eSspaceWa[k 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open 1M§I2LC \[/_\g\l;E $1,493.80 $1,493.80 Great Lakes
ST-3 SOCIAL WORKER OFFICE A104 MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard [LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
1 back $1,544.38 $1,544.38
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
CH-11 3 SOCIAL WORKER OFFICE A104 OFS SOFY GUEST CHAIR W/ WOOD BASE ;\\22!?\; /H'miﬁ STONE $1,085.00 $3,255.00 INTERPHASE
L3 1 SOCIAL WORKER OFFICE A104 OFS ARNI SOFA, LOW LEG W/ ARM 73"W FABRIC: ALPHABET IRON $2,225.16 $2,225.16 [INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $8,837.32
CH-5B 12 CORRIDOR A103/B115 Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $260.00 $3,120.00 Custer
TB-3B CORRIDOR A103/B115 VS EcoTable-R 48"w x 20"D x 29-30"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
6 $306.52 $1,839.12
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $4,959.12
ST-6 1 MUSIC B109 LOW BOOKCASE 36"W X 2H METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC $324.03 $324.03 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $324.03
CH-8C 1 MULTI-MEDIA B107 VS Jumper Air Move - BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
CH-2C 4 MULTI-MEDIA B107 VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: ORANGE $97.00 $388.00 Great Lakes
TB-4C MULTI-MEDIA B107 VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72"W X 29-30'h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE Great Lakes
1 METAL: WHITE $682.88 $682.88
ST-4 1 MULTI-MEDIA B107 VS Series 600 Stand at Module mﬂﬂ:ﬁr{:’zm\gmm MAPLE LAMINATE $1,963.28 $1.963.28 Great Lakes
CH-9ALT MULTI-MEDIA B107 Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER Custer
1 MESH: GRAPHITE $536.03 $536.03
BASE: BLACK
TB-5ALT MULTI-MEDIA B107 MIEN Desk + Lecture 2GBT LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
1 EDGE: MATCH $2,441.64 $2,441.64
BASE: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $6,298.95
CH-9ALT Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER
WORK ROOM B106 / MEDIA CENTER B104 MESH: GRAPHITE $536.03 $1,072.06
BASE: BLACK
SUBTOTAL: $1,072.06
CH-3C 2 GYM B124 Fom Core Speical 18" x 18"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $252.44 $504.88 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $504.88

5-6042_RPS LAKES FFE BUDGET.xIsx / FFE SPECS Page30of7 3/6/2024



S ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL GMB
ﬁ ;/

LAKES ELEMENTARY

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $168,392.50
AE PROJECT:  5-6042 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $728,856.12
Remaining $ (188,034.62)
PROJECT ADDRESS:
6849 Young Ave NE, Rockford, Ml 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR
UPPER EL RESOURCE B102 VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $627.68
CH-5C 4 UPPER EL RESOURCE B102 Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $272.13 $1,088.52 Custer
UPPER EL RESOURCE B102 FomCore RockNRoller - SH 16" FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET Custer
CH-6 2 MEDITERRANEAN $575.00 $1,150.00
TB-1C 4 UPPER EL RESOURCE B102 VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $329.80 $1,319.20 Great Lakes
29-30"h IMETAL: WHITE i o
TB-3C P UPPER EL RESOURCE B102 VS EcoTable-R Table 48"w x 20"D x 32-34"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $306.52 $613.04 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE ’ i}
ST-2 UPPER EL RESOURCE B102 VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open |METAL: WHITE Great Lakes
d sides TOTE: CLEAR $1,493.80 $1,493.80
SUBTOTAL: $6,192.24
L-1 i LOBBY C102 $4,382.28 INTERPHASE
COACT TRIPLE BENCH 67.5"W W/ BACK FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $1,805.58 / INTERPHASE
COACT TRIPLE BENCH 67.5"W NO BACK FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $1,021.44 / INTERPHASE
COACT SINGLE BENCH 22.5"W / NO BACK FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $517.86 / INTERPHASE
COACT CORNER BENCH / NO BACK FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $1,037.40 / INTERPHASE
L-2 2 LOBBY C102 COACT DOUBLE BENC 55. 5"W W/ BACK FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $1,334.34 $2,668.68 INTERPHASE
L-4 3 LOBBY C102 LELAND BEACHSTONE F FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $884.90 $2,654.70 INTERPHASE
L7 1 LOBBY C102 LELAND BEACHSTONE L FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET IRON $1,844.41 $1,844.41 INTERPHASE
TOPI FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE 1= il
CH-3C 4 LOBBY C102 Fom Core Speical 18" x 18"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET APRICOT $252.44 $1,009.76 Interphase
TB-7 2 LOBBY C102 SIMPLE TABLE, LOUNGE PERSONAL TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE $322.92 $645.84 Custer
BASE: WHITE i i
TB-8 2 LOBBY C102 SIMPLE TABLE, WORKING HT SOFT RECTANGLE |TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE $ 672.46 $1,344.92 CUSTER
SUBTOTAL: $14,550.59

WORKROOM C111 CULTIVATE TABLE, STANDING HEIGHT 9'W. LAM: Formica Bleached Legno
CLOSED STORAGE AT BOTH ENDS METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC

$1,611.12 $1611.12 INTERPHASE

$1,611.12

SUBTOTAL:

ADMIN RECEPTION C104/ HEALTH C106 HAWORTH FERN TASK, PLASTIC BASE FABRIC SEAT: LINNEN CHARCOAL INTERPHASE
MESH BACK: BEACH $852.03 $2,566.09
3 BASE: METALLIC GUNMETAL
GST-1 ADMIN RECEPTION C104/ HEALTH C106 Hawroth Maari 4 Leg Polly Shell + Uph Seat SHELL: BLACK INTERPHASE
FABRIC: LINNEN CHARCOAL $261.35 $2,090.80
8 BASE: BLACK
GST-2 ADMIN RECEPTION C104/ HEALTH C106 Hawroth Maari 4 Leg Polly Shell SHELL: BLACK $171.67 $343.34 INTERPHASE
2 BASE: BLACK y i
TB-7 4 ADMIN RECEPTION C104/ HEALTH C106 SIMPLE TABLE, LOUNGE PERSONAL TABLE TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE $302.02 $1.001.68 Custer
BASE: WHITE ' e
CH-12A 2 ADMIN RECEPTION C104/ HEALTH C106 FOMCORE RECOVERY BED F120-72x27x21-L2  [SILVERTEX NEO SAPPHIRE VINYL $226.83 $453.66 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $6,735.57
OFF-1 ADMIN SUITE - PRINCIPAL OFFICE C105 HAWORTH COMPONETNS Lamiante: Formica Bleached Legno INTERPHASE
HAT TABLE WITH RETURN STORAGE, OVERHEAD + Metal/Trim: METALLIC GUNMEATEL 2544.5 $2,544.50
1 TACKBOARD (SEE DETAIL DRAWING)
ADMIN SUITE - PRINCIPAL OFFICE C105 HAWORTH ZODY TASK FABRIC SEAT: LINNEN CHARCOAL INTERPHASE
TSK-1 MESH BACK: SUPPORT $673.28 $673.28
1 BASE: BLACK

5-6042_RPS LAKES FFE BUDGET.xIsx / FFE SPECS Page 4 0of 7 3/6/2024



(‘F) ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
7

LAKES ELEMENTARY

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

AJE PROJECT: 5-6042

PROJECT ADDRESS:

cCMB

6849 Young Ave NE, Rockford, Ml 49341

LOCATION

BOND BUDGET:

709,214.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $168,392.50
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $728,856.12
Remaining (188,034.62)

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

Manf./'Product/ Model #

Finish/ Material Selection

Unit Cost

Extended Cost

VENDOR

CONFERENCE C117

OFS Acen

Frame/Plastic: Silver Frame/Grey Plastic
Caster/Glide: Black Hard Wheel Caster - Std

2 ADMIN SUITE - PRINCIPAL OFFICE C105 POPPY LOUNGE BASKET FRAME FABRIC: LINNEN LAKE $1,777.41 $3,654.82 INTERPHASE
CH-3C 1 ADMIN SUITE - PRINCIPAL OFFICE C105 Fom Core Speical 18" Round Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET Interphase
MEDITERRANEAN $252.44 $252.44
ST-11 2 ADMIN SUITE - PRINCIPAL OFFICE C105 LATERAL FILE 2H 36"W METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC $411.36 $822.72 INTERPHASE
ST-14 ] ADMIN SUITE - PRINCIPAL OFFICE C105 HOSPALITY CART LAMINATE:FORMICA BLEACHED LEGNO $564.22 $564.22 INTERPHASE
METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC : :
TB-12 ADMIN SUITE - PRINCIPAL OFFICE C105 OFS WYRE COFFEE TABLE LAMINATE: PECAN INTERPHASE
. $462.84 $462.84
1 BASE: POLAR
SUBTOTAL: $8,874.82

INTERPHASE

Mesh Back: Storm $252.92 $5,058.48
Grade: Grade 2 Material : Spradling Caliber
20 Stormeloud Cal-8109
TB-13 CONFERENCE C117 HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 60X24 LAM: Formica Bleached Legno $554.52 $4.436.16 INTERPHASE
8 METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC i e
TB-18 1 CONFERENCE C117 HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 52X24 LAM: Formica Bleached Legno $744.07 $744.07 INTERPHASE
METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC ) i
ST-13 2 CONFERENCE C117 LOW CLOSED CABINET 2H 36"W W/ SPANNING  |LAM: Formica Bleached Legno $429.25 $858.50 INTERPHASE
COMMON TOP METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC - i
SUBTOTAL: $11,097.21

CH-10A ART C128 VS Solo Stool STD Height LT GREEN ) Great Lakes
7 METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $950.60

METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC

CH-10B ART C128 VS Solo Stool STD Height BLACK Great Lakes
i METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $950.60
CH-10C ART C128 VS Solo Stool STD Height BROOM YELLOW Great Lakes
! METAL: ANTHRACITE $196:80 $950.00
CH-10D ART C128 VS Solo Stool STD Height LT BLUE Great Lakes
L METAL: ANTHRACITE $136.80 $950.60
TB2C - |ARTCIz8 Vs Lite Table-st 54'w x 30°d x 30'n mgi:ﬂ/a{ NATURAL MAPLE P o—— P
ST6 o |ARTCIZ® LOW BOOKCASE 36"W X 2H W/ SPANNING LAM: MAPLE v S INTERPHASE
COMMON TOP METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC : 822
ST ART C128 V'S SPACE WALK 41"W 12" CUBBIES METAL: WHITE Great Lakes
3 L piadl $1,493.80 $4,481.40
SUBTOTAL $13,012.85
CH-1B 3 INT. OFFICE C135/C136/C137 VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $395.76 Great Lakes
METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.02 -
CHOALT INT. OFFICE C135/ G136/ C137 Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER Custer
3 MESH: GRAPHITE $1,608.09
BASE: BLACK $536.03
SUBTOTAL: $2,003.85
TB-13A TEACHER LOUNGE C140 HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 60X24 LAM:MAPLE p—— P—— INTERPHASE
6 METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC : 965.
TB-1BA TEACHER LOUNGE C140 HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 52X24 _ |LAM:MAPLE i P—— INTERPHASE

5-6042_RPS LAKES FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page5of7

3/6/2024



S ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL GMB
ﬁ E/

LAKES ELEMENTARY

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $168,392.50
AJE PROJECT:  5-6042 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $728,856.12
Remaining $ (188,034.62)
PROJECT ADDRESS:
6849 Young Ave NE, Rockford, Ml 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION

Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

TEACHER LOUNGE C140 SHELL: BLACK
GST-5 13 Hawroth Maari 4 Leg, Casters Polly Shell + Uph Seat FABRIC: LINNEN CHARCOAL $281.85 $3,664.05 INTERPHASE
BASE: BLACK
SUBTOTAL: $7,300.53
CH-3B 6 CORRIDOR C103/C133 Fom Core Speical 18" x 14"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $1,464.12 INTERPHASE
TB-3A 3 CORRIDOR C103/C133 VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 24-25"h tAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $1.245.48 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE . B
SUBTOTAL: $2,709.60
CH-1B K-2 RESOURCE D110 VS Jumper Cantilever Chair PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
e METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.2 479152
CH-3B 6 K-2 RESOURCE D110 Fom Core Speical 18" x 14"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $1,464.12 [INTERPHASE
CH-8B 1 K-2 RESOURCE D110 VS Jumper Air Move - low for kindergarten BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
TB-1B 6 K-2 RESOURCE D110 VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $329.80 $1,078.80 GREAT LAKES
24-25"h METAL: WHITE i} .
ST-1 K-2 RESOURCE D110 VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE GREAT LAKES
1 METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $1,614.08
TOTE: CLEAR
ST-3 K-2 RESOURCE D110 MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard ~ [LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE DEW-EL
2 back $1,544.38 $3,088.76
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
ST-11 1 K-2 RESOURCE D110 LATERAL FILE 2H 36"W METAL: WHITE $371.41 $371.41 |INTERPHASE
; SUBTOTAL: $9,595.81
CH-3B 6 CORRIDOR D107/D124 Fom Core Speical 18" x 14"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $1,464.12 INTERPHASE
TB-3A 3 CORRIDOR D107/D124 VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 24-25"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $1.245.48 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE § g
SUBTOTAL: $2,709.60
CH-4 5 K-2 COGNITIVE IMP. D125 Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET PISTACHIO $128.00 $640.00 Custer
CH-4 5 K-2 COGNITIVE IMP. D125 Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN, $128.00 $640.00 Custer
K-2 COGNITIVE IMP. D125 FomCore RockNRoller - SH 16" FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET Custer
CH-6 4 MEDITERRANEAN $575.00 $2,300.00
TB-6 1 K-2 COGNITIVE IMP. D125 VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48"w x 30"D x 12"h LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $494.31 $494.31 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $4,074.31
CONTRACT QUOTE $662.894.29
PRODUCT TOTAL '
INSTALLATION SERVICES $34,650.00 Great Lakes
MIEN Bookcases + Desks $1,875.00 Dew-el
INSTALLATION SERVICES $5,000.00 Dew-el
LELAND - BEACHSTONES FREIGHT $897.44 Interphase
INSTALLATION SERVICES $10,080.00 Interphase
INSTALLATION SERVICES + MISC FEES $12,184.39 Custer
SMITH SYSTEMS + FLEETWOOD $1,275.00 Custer

5-6042_RPS LAKES FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 6 of 7 3/6/2024



LAKES ELEMENTARY

S ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL GMB
ﬁ ;/

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $168,392.50
AJE PROJECT:  5-6042 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $728,856.12
Remaining $ (188,034.62)
PROJECT ADDRESS:
6849 Young Ave NE, Rockford, Ml 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE
TAG § § E Qry LOCATION Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR
(4
INSTALLATION SERVICES +

5-6042_RPS LAKES FFE BUDGET.xIsx / FFE SPECS Page 7 of 7 3/6/2024



%) ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL GMB
87

PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY BOND BUDGET:

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE $ 709,214.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $118,641.23

CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $461,788.89

AJE PROJECT: 5-5221 Remaining  $ 128,783.88
PROJECT ADDRESS:

166 Lewis St, Rockford, Ml 49341

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE -

PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY

CH-1A 18 36 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT CHAIR DK 13"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $4,749.12 Great Lakes
CH-2A 6 12 Eﬁ“s"ggggﬁyg;‘éff"% = STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 12.25SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $85.36 $1,024.32 Great Lakes
CH-3A 6 12 gﬁgggggﬁygéfésfme - OTTOMAN DK 12"SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 12"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $244.02 $2,928.24 INTERPHASE
CH-4 5 10 e e FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $112.00 $1,120.00 Custer
CH-4 5 10 e R FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO $112.00 $1,120.00 Custer
CH-8 1 2 Eﬁgggggﬁﬁ;’éffm E- TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR  |VS Jumper move NO TILT- low for kindergarten BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes
TB-1A 12 2 gtihsﬁsg;g};AYT?;éngDE - MOBILE DESK \2/03 2s1rrlr'\‘ + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x IA)IAEA;I‘TI:“‘%H :\#ETURAL MAPLE $329.80 $7.915.20 Great Lakes
TB-2A 3 6 S mabE- RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE 'S LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30°D x 20-21"h A L URALMAPLE $415.16 $2,490.96 Great Lakes
TB-4A 1 2 e D HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X72'W X 20-21"h AT S IATURAL MAPLE $682.88 $1,365.76 Great Lakes
8.6 1 2 L k- RECTANGULAR FLOOR TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48'w x 30°D x 12°h N e AL MAPLE $494.31 $988.62 Great Lakes
8.7 1 2 e PERSONAL TABLE TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE LOF N IER ONMABLE $301.00 $602.00 Custer
ST-1 1 2 CLEMERTASeL DIk SRADE- o oHy STORAGE +TRAYS FOR V'S Shift+ Transfer 38°h Unit w/ 32 trays %?E%?igm“ WA $1,614.08 $3,226.16 Great Lakes
sT-2 2 4 ﬁﬁggggg’;ﬂ?;’éffw‘z - CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES :IsesspaceWalk ALTSw X 30 19d w/ B ictesiopen Q‘gTTéLC‘C’ET;E $1,493.80 $5,975.20 Great Lakes
sT-3 5 10 ey MOBILE BOOKSHELF ?ﬁfﬁ' o 's'"algmfm“e pookoRse W/ MAIKEORIY | AMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1,544.38 $15,443.80 Dew-EL
56"W X 36'H X 18'D
Ke1 1 2 e KITCHEN SET L RO DRERALLINONE NA $992.66 $1,985.32 KAPLAN
SUBTOTAL: $51,510.04 5
CH-1B 16 | o4 L enI At 12 GRDE= STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH V'S Jumper Cantilever Chair e i mAa $131.02 $8,442.88 Great Lakes
CH-2B 6 24 SR Ay 12 GaDE- STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 15"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $93.12 $2,234.88 Great Lakes
CH-3B 4 16 s o OTTOMAN 1-2nd 14"SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 14°H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $3,904.32 INTERPHASE
CH-4 5 20 B e FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 MEDITERRANEAN $112.00 $2,240.00 Custer
CH-4 5 20 gti"s”ggggsyﬁggif% - FLOOR PADS Fom Core Lily Pads FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET 5 PISTACHIO $112.00 $2,240.00 Custer
CH-8 1 4 gﬁggggg?&ﬁgifﬁ ® TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR ~ |VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $267.12 $1,148.48 Great Lakes
CH-58 4 16 ey 2 SRARE - STUDENT STOOL 18"SH Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $234.00 $3,744.00 Custer
TB-18 12 48 o ORADE - MOBILE DESK o ase Efastonm(ThUmbpnf) 200 X S e i URALMARLE $329.80 $15,830.40 Great Lakes
TB-28 2 8 e aamne: RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30°D x 24-25h Iﬁmﬁ;{ﬁgm"" MARLE $415.16 $3,321.28 Great Lakes
T8-38 2 8 it | 2SR RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE VS EcoTable-R 48'w x 20°D x 20-30'h IRATE: NATURALMATLE $306.52 $2,452.16 Great Lakes
TB-4B 1 4 Al HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72'W X 24-25'h s L URALMARLE $682.88 $2,731.52 Great Lakes
86 1 4 o eE 12 AR ADE- RECTANGULAR FLOOR TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST Table 48'w x 30'D x 12'h o o UAURALNARLE $494.31 $1,977.24 Great Lakes

5-6221_RPS PARKSIDE FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 1 0of 7 3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL

cMB

PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY BOND BUDGET:
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE $ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $118,641.23
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $461,788.89
AJE PROJECT: 5-5221 Remaining  $ 128,783.88
PROJECT ADDRESS:
156 Lewis St, Rockford, Ml 49341
A : :. Qry ROOM # OCATIO De ntio Prod od 0 0 ded Co DOR
ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE
TB-7 1 4 ELASSRODMTYPICAL PERSONAL TABLE TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE BASE: WHITE $301.00 $1,204.00 Custer
LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
ST-1 1 4 ELEMENTARY 1.2 GRADE: (CUBBY STORAGE # TRAYSFOR VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $6,456.32 Great Lakes
CLASSROOM TYPICAL PAPER TOTE: CLEAR
ELEMENTARY 1-2 GRADE - VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open [METAL: WHITE
ST-2 2 8 CLASSROOM TYRICAL CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES | 2 TOTE CLEAR $1,493.80 $11,950.40 Great Lakes
3 MiIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard
ST-3 3 12 ELEMENTARY ;2 CRADE MOBILE BOOKSHELF back LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1,544.38 $18,532.56 Dew-EL
CLASSROOM TYPICAL i " m
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
SUBTOTAL: $88,410.44 5
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - " " PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1C 18 108 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $14,247.36 Great Lakes
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - " i .
CH-2C 6 36 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17"SH V'S Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $3,492.00 Great Lakes
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - i i P ;
CH-3C 4 24 Gl ASSROON TYBICAL OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 18"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $280.49 $6,731.76 INTERPHASE
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - "
CH-5C 4 24 CLASSROOM TYPICAL STUDENT STOOL 22"SH Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $244.00 $5,856.00 Custer
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - N FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET
CH-6 2 12 lgLASSROOM TYPICAL ROCKER CHAIR FomCore RockNRoller - SH 16' |MEDITERRANEAN $633.00 $7,596.00 Custer
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - " WA X
CH-7 1 6 CLASSROOM TYPICAL OTTOMAN Smith System FlowForm Ottoman 26" Circle FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET PISTACHIO $493.00 $2,958.00 Custer
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE -
CH-8C 1 6 CEASSROBMTNPICAL TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $1,722.72 Great Lakes
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30'w X [LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
TB-1C 14 84 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE DESK 55 o METAL: WHITE $329.80 $27,703.20 Great Lakes
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - . i LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
TB-2C 2 12 SLASSROOA TYPIGAL RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48"w x 30"D x 29-30"h METAL Whire $415.16 $4,981.92 Great Lakes
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - " " . LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
TB-3C 2 12 CLASSROOMTIBIGAL. RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE VS EcoTable-R Table 48'w x 20'D x 32-34"h METAIEEITE $306.52 $3,678.24 Great Lakes
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - - ; o LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
TB-4C 1 6 LA SSROOM TYBICAL HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72"W X 29-30"h AL VRINTE $682.88 $4,097.28 Great Lakes
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - TOP: WINTER ON MAPLE
TB-7 1 6 CLASSROOM TYPIGAL PERSONAL TABLE TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE BASE: WHITE $301.00 $1,806.00 Custer
LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
ST-1 1 6 ELEMENTARY 3-6 GRADE - CUBBY STORAGE + TRAYSFCR VS Shift+ Transfer 38"h Unit w/ 32 trays METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $9,684.48 Great Lakes
CLASSROOM TYPICAL PAPER TOTE: CLEAR
ELEMENTARY 3-5 GRADE - VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open [METAL: WHITE
ST-2 2 12 CLASSROOMAVEIGAL 1 BI%B CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES | (0 TOTE:CLEAR $1,493.80 $17,925.60 Great Lakes
MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard
sT-3 12 ELEMENTARY 356 GRADE » MOBILE BOOKSHELF back LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1,544.38 $18,532.56 Dew-EL
CLASSROOM TYPICAL i i i
56"W X 36"H X 18'D
SUBTOTAL: $131,013.12 -
5 FABRIC: LINNEN STONE
GST-4 2 2 PRINCIPAL B123 Guest chair / principal Haworth Poppy Lounge BASE: SMOOTH PLASTER $1,777.41 $3,6564.82 INTERPHASE
HAWORTH ZODY Il TASK CHAIR, MESH BACK,  |FABRIC SEAT: MOMENTUM TWILL EPU CARBON
TSK-1B 1 1 PRINCIPAL B123 Haworth Zody FAUX LEATHER SEAT, 4D ARMS, BACK LOCK, ~ |MESH BACK: TRANQUIL $603.91 $603.91 INTERPHASE
ADJ SEAT, ALUM BASE BASE: METALLIC GUNMETAL
T8-12 1 1 PRINCIPAL B123 COFFE TABLE OFS WYRE COFFEE TABLE LAMINATE: PECAN $462.84 $462.84 INTERPHASE
BASE: POLAR
5-6221_RPS PARKSIDE FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 2 of 7 3/6/2024



eﬁ ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL GMB
=B ;

PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY BOND BUDGET:

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE $ 709,214.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $118,641.23

CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $461,788.89

AJIE PROJECT: 5-5221 Remaining  $ 128,783.88
PROJECT ADDRESS:

166 Lewis St, Rockford, MI 49341

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

HAWORTH / MASTERS SERIES, LAMINATE
FRONTS
- CORNER HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE WITH
MODESTY, BELONG POWER SUITE, WIRE
MANAGER, & DUAL MONITOR ARM Laminate: Formica Bleached Legno
OFF-1 1 PRINCIPAL B123 OFFICE COMPONENTS / PRINCIPAL - 24x30 WORKSURFACE RETURN WITH Metal/Trim: DARK BRONZE METALLIC $3,344.18 $3,344.18 INTERPHASE
ATTACHED 2 DWR LATERAL FILE
- 30W OVERHEAD WITH TASK LIGHT &
TACKBOARD
- MOBILE PEDESTAL
SUBTOTAL: $7,965.75 -
FABRIC SEAT: LINNEN SUNDOWN
TSK-2 2 RECEPTION B119 Reception Task Chair Haworth Fern MESH BACK: RIVER ROCK $883.15 $1,766.30 INTERPHASE
BASE: BLACK
SHELL: BLACK
GST-1 5 RECEPTION B119 Guest Chair - Admin Haworth Maari 4 Leg Polly Shell + Uph Seat FABRIC: LINNEN CHARCOAL $276.24 $1,381.20 INTERPHASE
BASE: BLACK
8.7 1 RECEPTION B119 PERSONAL TABLE TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE TOFIWINTER ON MAPLE $301.00 $301.00 Custer
Lamiante: MAPLE
TB-13 1 RECEPTION B119 TRAINING TABLE HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 60X24 Metal/Trim: METALLIC BRONZE $494.21 $494.21 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $3,942.71 2
CH-12 2 SicK B121 RECOVERY COT o e o verer COTWITHREMOVALBE! ~ | i ERTEX NED = el $1.270.59 $2,541.18 Dew-EL
GsT2 1 SICK B121 Guest Chair - health Haworth Maari 4 Leg Polly Shell BT $181.45 $181.45 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $2,722.63 -
HAWORTH X-SERIES
Laminate: Formica Bleached Legno
ST-10 1 CONFERENCE B122 STORAGE %gsw X 3H STORAGE CABINETS W/ COMMON Metal/Trim: DARK BRONZE METALLIC $865.64 $865.64 INTERPHASE
Laminate: Formica Bleached Legno
TB-13A 4 CONFERENCE B122 CONFERENCE TABLE HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 60X24 Metal/Trim: METALLIC GUNMEATEL $554.52 $2,218.08 INTERPHASE
Frame/Plastic: Silver Frame/Grey Plastic
Caster/Glide: Black Hard Wheel Caster - Std
GST-3 8 CONFERENCE B122 Conference Chair OFS Acen Mesh Back: Storm $255.78 $2,046.24 interphase
Grade: Grade 2 Material : Spradling Caliber
I Cal-8109
SUBTOTAL: $5,129.96 -

L7 1 LOBBY COORIDOR OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE L FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET IRON

TOPI FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1ada 84441 IMIERPIASE
L5 2 LOBBY COORIDOR OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE E FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $985.48 $1,870.86 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $3,815.37 :

TB-4B 1 2 ROOM A130 & A131 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72'W X 24-25'h I URALMAFLE $682.88 $1,365.76 Great Lakes
CH-8 1 2 ROOM A130 & A131 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR  |VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $574.24 Great Lakes
CH3B 6 RGOM AT30 & AT31 GTTOMAN 1-2nd 14'SH Fom Gore Speical 18" x 14'H LOG Offoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $1,464.12 INTERPHASE
p PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1B 2 4 ROOM A130 & A131 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH V'S Jumper Cantilever Chair e | $131.92 $527.68 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $3.931.60 =

5-6221_RPS PARKSIDE FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 3 of 7 3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

A/E PROJECT: 5-5221

PROJECT ADDRESS:
156 Lewis St, Rockford, Ml 49341

cCMB

BOND BUDGET:

$ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $118,641.23
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $461,788.89

Remaining  $ 128,783.88

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish /' Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

SHELL: BLACK

GST-5 10 STAFF LOUNGE B131 Staff Lounge Chair Haworth Maari 4 Leg, Casters Polly Shell + Uph Seat {FABRIC: LINNEN CHARCOAL $297.90 $2,979.00 INTERPHASE
BASE: BLACK

TB-13A 1 STAFF LOUNGE B131 TABLE HAWORTH JIVE TRAINING TABLE 60X30 Laminate MABIE $654.52 $554.52 IINTERPHASE
Metal/Trim: DARK BRONZE METALLIC 3 3

Haworth Single Locker, LH Door :

ST-18 1 STAFF LOUNGE B131 LOCKER 18 x 12w x 56h (Set of 6) METAL: DARK BRONZE METALLIC $1,5634.80 $1,534.80 IINTERPHASE

SUBTOTAL: $5,068.32 -

JANITORAL OFFICE A140

HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE DESK

Upside HAT 58" x 30"

LAMINATE: FORMICA BLEACHED LEGNO
METAUTRIM: METALLIC GUNMETAL

$857.35 $857.35

INTERPHASE

MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard

SUBTOTAL:

$857.35

ST-3 2 CAFETERIA A133 MOBILE BOOKSHELF back LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1,544.38 $3,088.76 Dew-EL
56"W X 36"H X 18'D
SUBTOTAL $3,088.76 -
CH-10A 7 ART B126 ART ROOM STOOL VS Solo Stool STD Height LE.GREEN $135.80 $950.60 Great Lakes
METAL: ANTHRACITE : :
- BLACK
CH-10B 7 ART B126 ART ROOM STOOL VS Solo Stool STD Height METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $950.60 Great Lakes
- BROOM YELLOW
CH-10C 7 ART B126 ART ROOM STOOL VS Solo Stool STD Height METAL: ANTHRACITE $135.80 $950.60 Great Lakes
LT BLUE
CH-10D 7 ART B126 ART ROOM STOOL VS Solo Stool STD Height e RAGHE $135.80 $950.60 Great Lakes
T8-20 7 ART B126 ART ROOM TABLE vs Lite Table-st 54w x 30"d x 30" LAMINATE; NATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $2,906.12 Great Lakes
METAL: WHITE
sT-9 1 ART B126 ADDITIONAL STORAGE V'S SPACE WALK 41"W 12" CUBBIES L S $1,493.80 $1,493.80 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $8,202.32 -
" y PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1B RESOURCE C111 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $791.52 Great Lakes
TB-1B 6 RESOURCE C111 MOBILE DESK \2/45255)1;:1 + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x WTSWHE'ETURAL MAPLE $329.80 $1,978.80 Great Lakes
CH3B 1 RESOURCE G111 GTTOMAN 1-2nd 14'SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 14"H LOG Gffoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $244.02 INTERPHASE
MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard
ST-3 2 RESOURCE G111 MOBILE BOOKSHELF back LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1,544.38 $3,088.76 Dew-EL
56"W X 36'H X 18'D
SUBTOTAL: $6,103.10 z
KAPLAN LAMINATE 30X48 RECTANGLE TABLE [LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
T8-2D 3 ECSE - SPECIAL ED A108 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE Sedpelesplaatlhe sl $251.95 $755.85 KAPLAN
TAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
ST-1 1 ECSE - SPECIAL ED A108 CUBBY STORAGE + TRAYSFOR VS Shift+ Transfer 38'h Unit w/ 32 trays METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $1,614.08 Great Lakes
PAPER
TOTE: CLEAR
" - PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1D 12 ECSE - SPECIAL ED A108 STUDENT CHAIR ECSE 10' VS Jumper 4 Leg Chair | |METAL: ANTHRACITE $139.68 $1,676.16 Great Lakes
Community Play Things - Boot Locker ) COMMUNITY
ST-19 2 ECSE - SPECIAL ED A108 LOW STORAGE o LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $250.00 $500.00 Hp i
Community Play Things - Adjustable shelf o COMMUNITY
ST-20 2 ECSE - SPECIAL ED A108 LOW STORAGE Compun LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $460.00 $920.00 i
SUBTGTAL: $5,466.09 -
y n PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1B ASD - A102 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH 'S Jumper Cantilever Chair e T $131.92 $791.52 Great Lakes
CH28 ASD-A102 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 15'SH VS FiokKi fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $93.12 $658.72 Greal Lakes

5-6221_RPS PARKSIDE FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page 4 of 7

3/6/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

A/E PROJECT: 5-5221

PROJECT ADDRESS:
156 Lewis St, Rockford, MI 49341

GMB

BOND BUDGET:

$ 709,214.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $118,641.23
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $461,788.89
Remaining $ 128,783.88

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR
CH-3B 2 ASD - A102 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 14"SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 14"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $488.04 INTERPHASE
CH-8 1 ASD - A102 ' TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move NO TILT- low for kindergarten |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
CH-5B 4 ASD - A102 STUDENT STOOL 18"SH Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $234.00 $936.00 Custer
J R VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
TB-1B 4 ASD - A102 MOBILE DESK 24-25'h METAL: WHITE $329.80 $1,319.20 Great Lakes
T8-28 1 ASD - A02 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30°D x 24-25'h LAMINATE: HATURAL MAPLE $415.16 $415.16 Great Lakes
TB-3B 2 ASD - A102 RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE VS EcoTable-R 48"w x 20"D x 29-30"h mﬁTSﬁHﬁ%TURAL MAPLE $306.52 $613.04 Great Lakes
T8-48 1 ASD - A102 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72'W X 24-26'h A TEs TIRAR MR CE $6682.88 $682.88 Great Lakes
LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
ST-1 1 ASD - A102 CUBBY STORAGE + TRAYS FOR VS Shift+ Transfer 38" Unit w/ 32 trays METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $1,614.08 Great Lakes
PAPER s
TOTE: CLEAR
MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard
ST-3 3 ASD - A102 MOBILE BOOKSHELF back LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1,544.38 $4,633.14 Dew-EL
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
ST-13 1 ASD - A102 STORAGE HAWORTH X SERIES CLOSED DOOR STORAGE |\ Ta1: BRONZE METALLIC $440.96 $440.96 INTERPHASE
- VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open |[METAL: WHITE
ST-2 1 ASD - A102 CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES sides TOTE: CLEAR $1,493.80 $1,493.80 Great Lakes
. Community Play Things - Boot Locker COMMUNITY
ST-19 1 ASD - A102 LOW STORAGE 13'h x11%4"d x 48", 11"sh NATURAL MAPLE $250.00 $250.00 PLAY THINGS
SUBTOTAL: $14,523.66 -
i t PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1C 18 ASD - B135 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $2,374.56 Great Lakes
CH-2C 6 ASD - B135 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $582.00 Great Lakes
CH-3C 4 ASD - B135 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 18"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $280.49 $1,121.96 INTERPHASE
CH-5C 4 ASD - B135 STUDENT STOOL 22"SH Fleetwood Rock Stool NA $244.00 $976.00 Custer
a FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET
CH-6 2 ASD - B135 ROCKER CHAIR FomCore RockNRoller - SH 16’ MEDITERRANEAN $633.00 $1,266.00 Custer
CH-7 1 ASD - B135 OTTOMAN Smith System FlowForm Ottoman 26" Circle FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET PISTACHIO $493.00 $493.00 Custer
CH-8C 1 ASD - B135 TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL CHAIR VS Jumper Air Move - NO TILT I—BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $287.12 $287.12 Great Lakes
o C VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
TB-1C 14 ASD - B135 MOBILE DESK 29.30"h METAL: WHITE $329.80 $4,617.20 Great Lakes
TB-2C 2 ASD- B135 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30°D x 29-30°h s ALMSRLE $415.16 $830.32 Great Lakes
TB-3C 2 ASD - B135 RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE VS EcoTable-R Table 48"w x 20"D x 32-34"h mﬂ_AWHE%TURAL MAPLE $306.52 $613.04 Great Lakes
TB-4C 1 ASD - B135 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42"D X 72"W X 29-30"h mﬁ%ﬁﬁHﬁ’xETuRAL MAPLE $682.88 $682.88 Great Lakes
LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE
ST-1 1 ASD - B135 CUBBY'STORAGE + TRAYS FOR /S Shift+ Transfer 38'h Unit w/ 32 trays METAL: WHITE $1,614.08 $1,614.08 Great Lakes
PAPER "
TOTE: CLEAR
MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard
ST-3 3 ASD - B135 MOBILE BOOKSHELF back LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE $1,689.95 $4,769.85 Dew-EL
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open [METAL: WHITE
ST-2 1 ASD - B135 CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES sides TOTE: CLEAR $1,493.80 $1,493.80 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $21,721.81 -
N " PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1C 4 RESOURCE A117 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $527.68 Great Lakes
CH-2C 6 RESOURCE A117 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17"SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 $582.00 Great Lakes
i PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY
CH-1B 2 RESOURCE A117 STUDENT CHAIR 3-4th 18"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $263.84 Great Lakes

5-6221_RPS PARKSIDE FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS

Page 5 of 7

3/6/2024



A/E PROJECT:

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

PROJECT ADDRESS:

156 Lewis St, Rockford, Ml 49341

5-5221

LOCATION

Description

cCMB

BOND BUDGET:

$ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $118,641.23
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $461,788.89

Manf./ Product/ Model #

Finish / Material Selection

Remaining  § 128,783.88

Unit Cost Extended Cost

VENDOR

CH-28 5 RESOURCE A117 STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR 17'SH VS Hokki fixed Height PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $97.00 582.00 Great Lakes

CH-38 2 RESOURCE A117 OTTOMAN 1-2nd 15'SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 14'H LOG Oltoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON 252.44 504.88 INTERPHASE

CH-3C 2 7 OTTOMAN 3-4th 18"SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 18"H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON 280.49 560.98 INTERPHASE

CH-8C 2 EATIY TEAGHER INSTRUGTIONAL GHAIR |V Jumper Air Move - NO TILT |BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY 287.12 574.24 Great Lakes

) VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20°d x 30°W x |LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE

TB-1C 2 RESOURCE A117 MOBILE DESK N T $329.80 $659.60 Great Lakes

TB-2C 1 RESOURCE A117 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30°D x 29-30'h PR e $415.16 $415.16 Great Lakes

TB-28 1 RESOURCE A117 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30'D x 24-25'h s AL LS $415.16 $415.16 Great Lakes

T8-48 1 RESOURCE A117 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72"W X 24-25"h mﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁg”*‘“ L $682.88 $682.88 Great Lakes

TB-4C 1 RESOURCE A117 HALF MOON GROUP TABLE VS EcoTable-R 40-42'D X 72'WX 29-30'h AT W URALMARLE $682.88 $682.88 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $6,451.30 -

L1 1 COMMONS A CORRIDOR LOUNGE BENCH COACT TRIPLE BENCH 37.5"W PABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON ORLINNEN| - 4,851.84 $4,851.84 INTERPHASE
FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON OR LINNEN

1 COACT CORNER BENCH iy / / INTERPHASE

187 1 COMMONS A PERSONAL TABLE TURNSTONE SIMPLE TABLE ;?\:va[vh:-(ﬁg ONMARLE $301.00 $301.00 Custer

TB-3C 1 COMMONS A RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE V'S EcoTable-R Table 48"w x 20'D x 32-34"h EL e ANEES $306.52 $306.52 Great Lakes

CH5C z CONMONS A STUDENT STOOL 22°SH Flestwood Rock Stool F $234.00 $466.00 Guster

L5 4 COMMONS A GTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE E FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET MEDITERRANEAN $985.48 $3,941.92 INTERPHASE
FABRIC: DTEX ALPHABET IRON

L7 1 COMMONS A OTTOMANS LELAND BEACHSTONE L D UEETRON $1,844.41 $1,844.41 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $11,713.60 :

. - PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY

CH-1B 4 OFFICE B106 STUDENT CHAIR 1-2nd 15"SH VS Jumper Cantilever Chair METAL: ANTHRACITE $131.92 $527.68 Great Lakes

TB-28 1 OFFICE B106 RECTANGLE GROUP TABLE VS LITE TABLE-ST 48'w x 30°D x 24-25 e e $415.16 $415.16 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $942.84 -

CH-3C 3 SOCIAL WORKER A142 GTTOMAN 3-4th 18'SH Fom Core Speical 18" x 18'H LOG Oltoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHEBET IRON $280.49 $841.47 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL $841.47 -

ST-4 1 2 INT. B109 / B108 MOBILE PED V'S Series 600 Stand at Module s - Al MARLE LAMINATE $1,963.28 $3,926.56 Great Lakes
LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE

T8-5A 1 2 INT. B109 / B108 HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TEACHER DESK |MIEN Desk + Lecture 2GBT EDGE: MATCH $2,441.64 $4,883.28 Dew-EL
BASE: WHITE
Back Finish: Graphic

. s . Air Back Finish: Near Black

CH-9A 1 2 INT. B109/ B108 TASK CHAIR Steelcase Series 2 task chair, 3D microknit Seat Finish: Billard Cloth Pewter $536.00 $1,072.00 CUSTER
Base: Black
SUBTOTAL: $9,.881.84 -

CcH-38 2 CORRIDOR OTTOMAN 1-2d 14'SH Fom Core Speical 18"x 14'H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $5,368.44 INTERPHASE

T8-3A 11 CORRIDOR RECTANGLE TIERED TABLE V'S EcoTable-R 48'w x 20'D 24"H Red Dot B e $306.52 $3,371.72 Great Lakes
SUBTOTAL: $6,740.16 -

CH-3B 2 GYMNASIUM OTTOMAN 1-2d 14°SH Fom Core Speical 18 x 14'H LOG Ottoman FABRIC: DESIGNTEX ALPHABET IRON $244.02 $488.04 INTERPHASE
SUBTOTAL: $488.04 -

5-6221_RPS PARKSIDE FFE BUDGET.xIsx / FFE SPECS

Page 6of 7

3/6/2024



6\ ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
<@ PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY

cMB

BOND BUDGET:
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE $ 709,214.00
PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL: $118,641.23
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $461,788.89
AJE PROJECT: 5-5221 Remaining  $ 128,783.88
PROJECT ADDRESS:

156 Lewis St, Rockford, MI 49341

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish /' Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR
CONTRACT QUOTE $402,533.47
PRODUCT TOTAL ' ’
LABOR + INSTALLATION SERVICES $36,000.00 Great Lakes
FREIGHT MIEN Bookcases + Desks $1,875.00 Dew-el
LABOR + NSTALLATION SERVICES $3,950.00 Dew-el
LABOR + NSTALLATION SERVICES $14,500.00 Interphase
LABOR + NSTALLATION SERVICES + MISC FEES $1,955.42 Custer
FREIGHT MITH SYSTEMS + FLEETWOOD $975.00 Custer
INSTALLATION SERVICES + $50,255.42
MISC FEES N
5-6221_RPS PARKSIDE FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS Page 7 of 7

3/6/2024



EAST MIDDLE GCMB

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,268,365.00
AJEPROJECT:  5.6220 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $333,803.80
Remaining $934,561.20
PROJECT ADDRESS:
8615 9 Mile Rd NE, Rockford, Ml 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR
ST-4 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS Series 600 Stand at Module LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE Great Lakes
64 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE PED METAL: WHITE $1,963.28 $125,649.92
CH-9ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER Custer
64 CLASSROOM TYPICAL TEACHER CHAIR MESH: GRAPHITE $536.03 $34,305.92
BASE: BLACK
TB-5ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - MIEN Desk + Lecture 2GBT LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
64 CLASSROOM TYPICAL HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TEACHER DESK EDGE: MATCH $2,441.64 $156,264.96
BASE: WHITE
CONTRACT QUOTE $316,220.80
PRODUCT TOTAL B
LABOR + VS Installation $11,308.00 Great Lakes
LABOR + Installation MiEN Desks $4,675.00 Dew-el
FREIGHT MIEN Desks Freight $1,600.00 Dew-el
LABOR + Installation Services NO INSTALLATION SERVICES QUOTED, DROP SHIP $0.00 Custer
INSTALLATION SERVICES + $17.583.00
MISC FEES T

ERMS_FFE BUDGET .xlsx / TEACHER STATIONS ONLY Page1of1 3/5/2024



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL

&

CMB

£ NORTH MIDDLE BOND BUDGET:
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE $ 1,264,977.00
| CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $333,071.09]
AIE PROJECT: 5-4937 Remaining $931,905.91
PROJECT ADDRESS:
397 E Division St, Rockford, Ml 49341
A ary O De ptio Prod odel # 0 0 ended 0 DOR
ST-4 66 MOBILE PED VS Series 600 Stand at Module ;/:th_l:llf\'{sHb#gURAL MAPLE LAMINATE $1,963.28 $129,576.48 Great Lakes
CH-9ALT Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER Custer
79 TEACHER CHAIR MESH: GRAPHITE $536.03 $42,346.37
BASE: BLACK
TB-5ALT MIEN Desk + Lecture 2GBT LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-el
66 HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TEACHER DESK EDGE: MATCH $2,441.64 $161,148.24
BASE: WHITE
CONTRACT QUOTE $333,071.09
PRODUCT TOTAL T
LABOR + $11,308.00 Great Lakes
FREIGHT $4,133.33 Dew-el
LABOR + $1,335.00 Dew-el
LABOR + SS]:DNSTALLATION SERVICES QUOTED, DROP $0.00 s ter
INSTALLATION SERVICES + $16,776.33
MISC FEES o
5-4937_NRMS FFE BUDGET.xlsx / TEACHER STATIONS Pagelof1 3/5/2024




ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
NORTH MIDDLE
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

AJE PROJECT: 5-4937

PROJECT ADDRESS:
156 Lewis St, Rockford, MI 49341

GMB

BOND BUDGET:
$ 1,264,977.00

PURCHASED TEACHER STATION TOTAL $333,071.09
CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $293,971.17
Remaining $ 637,934.74

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR
PHASE 1 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS STUDENT CHAIR CANTILEVER VERanioSwingLuro Canlliever Cheic31400 :qu?TiTJFASTMQ%g?éY $120.28 $28,867.20 [t
CH-2 PHASE 1 48 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS STUDENT ACTIVE CHAIR VS Hokki Adjustable Height 03813 PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY $100.00 $4,800.00 Great Lakes
VS Panto Move LuPo PLASTIC: BLACK GRAY Great Lakes
CH-3 PHASE 1 122 |NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS STUDENT CHAIR ON CASTERS METAL: ANTHRACITE $283.24 $34,555.28
CH-4 PHASE 1 18 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS CURVED BENCH osgg;; Landscape seat module 60° round element, S40 Stamskin Top 10295, d’blue $652.50 $11,745.00 Great Lakes
TB-1 PHASE 1 96  |NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS MOBILE DESK VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprin}) 20°d x 30°wx  {LAMINATE: NATURAL MAPLE $320.80 $31,660.80 Great Lakes
29-30"h IMETAL: WHITE
VS Shift + Base Freeform (Thumbprint) 20"d x 30"w x  [LAMINATE: Fundermax Max Resistance 082 black
TB-1B PHASE 1 96 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS MOBILE DESK 29-30"h METAL: WHITE $558.98 $53,662.08 Great Lakes
RondoLift-KF, 02822 sitting/stand-at table, middle- LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE
legged frame METAL: WHITE
TB-2 PHASE 1 12 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS SQUARE GROUP TABLE - HT ADJ. with base cross and gas-lift height adjustment from 71- $943.75 $11,325.00 Great Lakes
115cm
100 CM x 100CM
RondolLift-KF, 02827 sitting/stand-at table, middle- LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE
legged frame METAL: WHITE
TB-3 PHASE 1 6 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS ROUND GROUP TABLE - HT ADJ. with base cross and gas-lift height adjustment from 71- $943.75 $5,662.50 Great Lakes
115¢cm
120.0 cm Dia
T8-4 PHASE 1 24 [NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE DESK Fleetwood NSRS300Q, Peumatic Base, Rectangle  {Laminate: Formica Natural Maple $736.80 $17,683.20 (U
Top 30" w 24"d Metal: White
T8-6 PHASE1 | 30 |NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE SCIENCE DESK || /ee%00d NSRS300Q, P Base:R [Top:Milsenan chiemsurt $736.80 $22,104.00 CUSTER;
Top 30" w 24"d Metal: White
TB-8 PHASE 1 6 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS GROUP TABLE Steelcase Elbrook Huddle Table - standing height Loel:;[‘{v\;{z\oi?:n Chemsurf $896.27 $5,377.62 CUSTER
8.9 PHASE 1 6 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS GROUP TABLE Steelcase Elbrook Collaborative Table - seated height LIZ%I‘ \;vsr?'::n Chemsurf $943.75 $5,662.50 CUSTER
MOBILE BOOKSHELF MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE
ST-1 PHASE 1 18 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS back $1,544.38 $27,798.84 DEW-EL
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
- CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES VS SpaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open  IMETAL: WHITE
ST-2 PHASE 1 6 NEW ADDITION CLASSROOMS sides | 45412 TOTE: CLEAR $1,493.80 $8,962.80 Great Lakes

5-4937_NRMS FFE BUDGET.xlsx / FFE SPECS

CONTRACT QUOTE
PRODUCT TOTAL $269,866.82
LABOR + $12,000.00 Great Lakes
FREIGHT $345.00 Dew-el
LABOR + $550.00 Dew-el
FEE COL WILSONART CHEM SURF $3,420.00 CUSTER

LABOR + $6,639.35 Custer
FREIGHT FLEETWOOD, STEELCASE $1,150.00 Custer

INSTALLATION SERVICES + $24.104.35

MISC FEES

Page1of 1

3/6/2024



FRESHMAN CENTER GCMB
< 2 FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:

$ 1,258,494.00
AJEPROJECT:  5-6225 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL $208,526.00
Remaining $1,049,968.00
PROJECT ADDRESS:
4500 Kroes St NE, Rockford, MI 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR

ST-4 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS Series 600 Stand at Module LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE Great Lakes
40 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE PED METAL: WHITE $1,963.28 $78,531.20
CH-9ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER Custer
40 CLASSROOM TYPICAL TEACHER CHAIR MESH: GRAPHITE $536.03 $21,441.20
BASE: BLACK
TB-5ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - MIEN Desk + Lecture 2GBT LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
40 CLASSROOM TYPICAL HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TEACHER DESK EDGE: MATCH $2,441.64 $97,665.60
BASE: WHITE
SUBTOTAL: $197,638.00
CONTRACT QUOTE $197,638.00
PRODUCT TOTAL R
LABOR + VS Installation $7,068.00 Great Lakes
LABOR + Installation MiEN Desks $2,975.00 Dew-el
FREIGHT MIEN Desks Freight $845.00 Dew-el
LABOR + Installation Services INSTALL NOT QUOTED, DROP SHIP $0.00 Custer
INSTALLATION SERVICES + $10,888.00
MISC FEES B

RFC_FFE BUDGET .xIsx / TEACHER STATIONS ONLY Pagelof1 3/6/2024



HIGH SCHOOL
FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

CMB

BOND BUDGET:
$ 2,543,898.00
$433,327.90
A/E PROJECT: 56224 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL '
Remaining $2,110,570.10
PROJECT ADDRESS:
4100 Kroes St NE, Rockford, Ml 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE
it O T OCATIO De P el # DOR
L S E ary ptio od od 0 ded Co
0
ST-4 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS Series 600 Stand at Module LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE Great Lakes
82 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE PED METAL: WHITE $1,963.28 $160,988.96
CH-9ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - |Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER Custer
82 CLASSROOM TYPICAL TEACHER CHAIR MESH: GRAPHITE $536.03 $43,954.46
BASE: BLACK
TB-5ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - MIEN Desk + Lecture 2GBT LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
82 CLASSROOM TYPICAL HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TEACHER DESK EDGE: MATCH $2,441.64 $200,214.48
BASE: WHITE
CONTRACT QUOTE $405,157.90
PRODUCT TOTAL T
LABOR + VS Installation $17,670.00 Great Lakes
LABOR + Installation MIEN Desks $7,300.00 Dew-el
FREIGHT MIEN Desks Freight $3,200.00 Dew-el
LABOR + Installation Services INSTALL NOT QUOTED, DROP SHIP. $0.00 Custer
INSTALLATION SERVICES +
$28,170.00

HS_FFE BUDGET .xIsx / TEACHER STATIONS ONLY

MISC FEES

Pagelof1

3/6/2024




RIVER VALLEY ACADEMY

CMB

FURNISHINGS PACKAGE BOND BUDGET:
97,225.00
42,423.60
AIEPROJECT: 0 CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL 942,
Remaining $54,801.40
PROJECT ADDRESS:
350 N Main St, Rockford, MI 49341 FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE
A it © ary OCATIO De ptio Prod odel # 0 ended Co DOR
o Oo
0
ST-4 ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - VS Series 600 Stand at Module LAMINATE:NATURAL MAPLE LAMINATE Great Lakes
8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL MOBILE PED METAL: WHITE $1,963.28 $15,706.24
CH-9ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - Steelcase Series 2 Task Chair FABRIC: BILLARD CLOTH - PEWTER Custer
8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL TEACHER CHAIR MESH: GRAPHITE $536.03 $4,288.24
BASE: BLACK
TB-5ALT ELEMENTARY DK-K GRADE - MIEN Desk + Lecture 2GBT LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
8 CLASSROOM TYPICAL HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TEACHER DESK EDGE: MATCH $2,441.64 $19,533.12
BASE: WHITE
CONTRACT QUOTE $39,527.60
PRODUCT TOTAL e
LABOR + VS Installation $2,046.00 Great Lakes
LABOR + Installation MiEN Desks $525.00 Dew-el
FREIGHT MIEN Desks Freight $325.00 Dew-el
LABOR + Installation Services INSTALL NOT QUOTED, DROP SHIP $0.00 Custer
INSTALLATION SERVICES + $2.896.00
MISC FEES U

RV_FFE BUDGET .xlsx / TEACHER STATIONS ONLY

Pagelof1

3/6/2024




(\ﬁ EDGERTON TRAILS
2" FURNISHINGS PACKAGE

A/E PROJECT: 5-4922

PROJECT ADDRESS:
9605 Edgerton Ave NE, Rockford, Ml -

ALL CLASSROOMS BUDGET

cCMB

BOND BUDGET:
$

| CONTRACT QUOTE TOTAL

$243,492.33]

FULL SCOPE TO PURCHASE

Remaining

($243,492.33)

LOCATION Description Manf./ Product/ Model # Finish / Material Selection Unit Cost Extended Cost VENDOR
MAKER SPACE B16 STEAM TABLE SMITH SYSTEM PLANNER STUDIO 36X72 X 29"H TOP: BUTCHER BLOCK CUSTER
BASE: ORANGE $1,371.00 $37,017.00
TB-22 3 27 MAKER SPACE B16 STEAM TABLE SMITH SYSTEM PLANNER STUDIO 36X27 X 34"H 'I;i:EBg;i:ZFé BLOCK $1,390.20 $37,535.40 CUSTER
CH-13 3 27 MAKER SPACE B16 STEAM BENCH PLANNER STUDIO SINGLE BENCH 12" X58" TOP: BUTCHER BLOCK $729.60 $19,699.20 CUSTER
BASE: ORANGE
CH-10B MAKER SPACE B16 VS Solo Stool STD Height BLACK Great Lakes
6 54 STEAM STOOL METAL: ANTHRACITE $140.00 $7,560.00
CH-14 MAKER SPACE B16 STEAM STOOL VS SOLO STOOL COUNTER HEIGHT 26"H  TOP: BLACK GREAT LAKES
12 108 METAL: ANTHRAGITE $172.00 $18,576.00
ST-2 2 18 MAKER SPACE B16 CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES ;IiiesspaceWalk 41.75w x 39h x 19d w/ 6" totes - open ¥I§_’I_TQLCE£1::0CAL $1,540.00 $27,720.00 Great Lakes
ST-9 1 9 MAKER SPACE B16 CUBBY STORAGE + MANUPLITABES ;IijesspaceWalk 41.75w x 38h x 19d w/ 12" totes - open ¥OEI£LCES:§OCAL $1,540.00 $13,860.00 Great Lakes
ST-3 MAKER SPACE B16 MIEN KIO Straight Mobile bookcase w/ Markerboard ~ [LAMINATE: FORMICA NATURAL MAPLE Dew-EL
1 9 MOBILE BOOKSHELF back $1,445.00 $13,005.00
56"W X 36"H X 18"D
CH-8D 1 9 MAKER SPACE B16 TEACHER STOOL VS JUMPER AIR MOVE STOOL BLACK GRAY POLY SHELL ONLY $300.00 $2,700.00 GREAT LAKES
TB-31 MAKER SPACE B16 DEMO TABLE SMITH SYSTEMS CASCADE MAKER TABLE, HALF 3"|TOP: BUTCHER BLOCK ICUSTER
1 9 TOTES, HALF SHELF W/ DOOS (LOCKING) BASE: CHARCOAL $3,763.80 $33,874.20
CONTRACT QUOTE $211.546.80
PRODUCT TOTAL T
LABOR + VS Installation $12,384.00 Great Lakes
FREIGHT Freight on Smith System $7,845.00 Custer
INSTALL + Warehousing + Labor $9,716.53 Custer
INSTALL + Warehousing + Labor $2,000.00 DEWEL
INSTALLATION SERVICES +
$31,945.53
MISC FEES
5-4922_RPS EDGERTON TRAILS FFE BUDGET _1.31.24.xIsx / STEAM CLASSROOMS Pagelof1 3/5/2024




Instruction Department

Mike Ramm, Assistant Superintendent
350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6556 Fax: 616.866.1911

Rockford Public Schools

Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

Memorandum

To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent

From: Mike Ramm, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction

Date: March 7, 202

Subject: 2024 Curriculum Resource Recommendation: Middle School Social Studies and 9th Grade Pre-AP

Dr. Matthews,

Two of our district’s core instructional values are to ensure that we have a guaranteed and viable curriculum (GVC)
across the same courses and that we have appropriately high levels of academic rigor for all. This means that
every student enrolled in the same course or grade will have equitable and rigorous learning opportunities aligned
to state content standards regardless of the teacher they have or school they attend. In order to work towards
these district values, we must use a defined district process to continuously evaluate student achievement and
review curriculum resources. During Monday’s Board of Education meeting, we will be presenting on the resource
review process and recommendation rationale for curriculum resources influencing two populations in our district.
The first is 6th-8th social studies and the other is 9th Grade English.

Lissa Weidenfeller, North Rockford Middle School Principal, led a district team investigating middle school social
studies resources. The team included district curriculum leaders, middle school teachers, and instructional
coaches. Criteria included evaluating elements of content standard alignment, teacher/student usability and
instructional design. Through establishing intended outcomes, participating in professional learning, piloting
instruction in classrooms, collecting data through various rubrics and making a decision through consensus
building, | am confident that the process has yielded the recommendation of a resource that will provide increased
student learning for all. Also noteworthy, | have been able to apply for the 99D Grant through the State of
Michigan to offset costs associated with purchasing a new social studies resource.

Kelly Amshey, Rockford Freshman Center Principal, led a district team including a district instructional director, a
department leader, and RFC ELA teachers to investigate and pilot College Board’s Pre-AP English to replace English
9 and Honors English 9. The purpose of this investigation was to build tighter elements of a GVC and align to rigor
expectations of AP Seminar in 10th grade. We also believe that promoting AP options for all at younger grades can
foster a stronger student transcript and strengthen a personal belief for students that might not have felt they
were “AP caliber” before. As part of the investigation process, Rockford Freshman Center ELA Teachers attended
professional learning during the summer of 2023, piloted four units in all English 9 courses, and spent early release
collaborative time reflecting on data and instructional characteristics. In January, the RFC team gathered to
review the pilot experience evidence and came to a consensus to recommend College Board’s Pre-AP as their
primary English 9 resource. There is no cost for aligning our instruction to this College Board Resource.

www.rockfordschools.org



Both committees have followed our district process for a curriculum resource review and their recommendations
are listed below. | support these recommendations as their outcomes align with district instructional values and
they will lead to increased levels of learning for all students in our district. The recommendations were presented
to the RPS Board of Education Curriculum and Instruction Committee on Thursday, February 15th.

The listed costs for the purchase are based on vendor quotes per our current student population. Exact amounts
will be determined after board approval and official ordering.

Grade | Subject Curriculum/Instruction Length Contract Budget/Cost
Levels Resource
6th - 8th Social McGraw Hill 6 Years $258,380.20
Studies (Grant Requested)
9th English College Board One Year S0

Thank you for the opportunity to share this information and in addition to the proposed cost above, Lissa
Weidenfeller, Kelly Amshey and | will share some evidence of the investigation and selection process in a brief
presentation at Monday’s meeting.

Respectfully,

i

Mike Ramm



Middle School Social Studies
Curriculum Resource

Recommendation



ARE BRILLIANT.”

- STEVEN ANDERSON, EDUCATOR




Collaborative Process

Social Studies Team
All RPS 6th-8th Grade Social Studies Teachers

Curriculum Review Team
Owen Farney | Grace Hearl | Murphy Hodder | Ali McDuffee| Lindsay Merrill | Sara Scarbnick | Connor Thompson
Gilbert Torres | Susan Trotter | Tiffany Sjoerdsma | Amie Santillan | Lissa Weidenfeller | Mike Ramm

Pilot Participants
Brian Barr | Heather Barr | Mary Cory | Rebecca Cronin | Jenny Deuel | Owen Farney | Danielle Fulton-Reed |
Erin Gauthier | Grace Hearl | Murphy Hodder | Paula Kinsey | Ali McDuffee | Lindsay Merrill | Sara Scarbnick |
Kristin Tomlin | Connor Thompson | Gilbert Torres | Susan Trotter

Administration
Adam Burkholder | Amie Santillan | Lissa Weidenfeller | Mike Ramm



 NORTIESTAR

Establish-a Middle School Social Studies GVC aligned with
- the 2019 Michigan SS Standards that embeds inquiry

- foundational skills (questions, sourcing, argumentation,
‘communication, and action) and disciplinary literacy.




olct everyone be 9
heard
e (Ssuie POS‘ﬁV@
intentionS
N]epe present and

Rockford Public Schools

D Qre{)gred Together, Building a Tradition of Excellence

Core Values

e 'espect opinions
and’ hime
base decisions on
all Q’“t N 4?? € (( ,y“je(-!'&d ‘F\g‘() &}# h
thple perspechves,

We all




AUDIT & REVISION TIMELINE

2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR CURRICULUM AUDIT / VISION
ALL SOCIAL STUDIES TEACHERS 6-8 gr.
Identify current state vs, desired state of
T curriculum and instruction to increase student
FEB - JUNE )¢ B engagement and achlevement

e FEB2I,202%

CURRICULUM REVIEW TEAM

Rubric design to develop evaluation rubric
based on whole team feedback & research

CURRICULUM ALIDNT / WSION
AL SOOI ¥
e

CURRICULUM REVIEW TEAM
Evaluation Day: Use RPS Social Studies Rubric
to evaluate multiple resources to determine

UM REVIEW TRAM what will be piloted

PILOT PREPARATION

Coaches & Technology Dept. prepare all
materials, tech tools for pilot training, and launch

PILOTING r\uamcu\uu ° GOAL TRIMESTER 2
e — - PILOT ONBOARDING

Plioting teachers will recelve training to support

P e e pilot implementation
e

PNMALIZATION OF IMLOTING DAY~ ‘
(

= ‘ PILOTING CURRICULUM GOAL: TRIMESTER 2

Test and collect data on piloting materials using
real learners and teachers to make an informed
decision




NORTH STAR

Establish'a Middle School Social Studies GVC aligned with
the 2019 Michigan SS Standards that embeds inquiry
foundational skills (questions, sourcing, argumentation,
communication, and action)and disciplinary literacy.




office DEPOT

SociAL STUDIES TNSRUCTION 7

| *G™MGR needs move direchon - Assessment _
~Pssess whet matlers 7

"Shdents do not hove clear ~Alignt b {astruction 7

Understanding the purpose of -~ RIGHR. ?
8t Hishry “ - Demonstrakes Stwdent

Learning? =
(onsistent belieS by the . . )
Staff in the PLC Procesy ‘No consistent pocing 0Q N
e Ssaten e Types of Learning (= o

“lack. of Real World (onnechivy : i o
“Creation of CFAS 4o praduce ng?‘o& R;s“wrcu [eve ‘(bllaboration iwe
actionable data. : / A\
- “Critical Thinking - lenae (F5
e e\ o R
3 i : -hbn,bmks'k"m‘“) \ K

| “How 1o effechively review .
! afo * Representotion of
d mult. perspestives

(' . materials do not
St il leaeners Resgurees hason bl A o
“RPS poy for TpT 7 - Comnon Lonquage v Y 'Cu““ml waren i
Vertical /Horizontal Alignment ™ Commen SWW\S 2~ Ul (ommon Planning
“Gross Building Collaboration " . (ompelling 75”7 : i
Y | Focus on Sl bulding

Timeline of teaching VS.  _ (reating Students mentallll ¢ Literocy”
3 e -' +events

ftsﬂns in S.S.v map ©F the Wor\d - |- (owechi “? 0’“&‘“ g

GVC /ot Real life Primary oy [l R HIS aal Rea

secsndord Sources Using oy
(esources o




National ! State : Local :
........................... L]
Source 1: Source 2: Source 3: Source 4:
C3 Framework Introduction 2019 Michigan State Standards Essential Practices for RAMS XI (2021)
(2013) Disciplinary Literacy

v.1(2019) & v. 2 (2021)

Michigan K-12 Standards

Social Studies

MICHIGAN

iEducation




Non-negotiables, standards, essentials, guides decision making, core values, standards

Middle School Social Studies
Curriculum and Instruction ‘¢’
Guiding Principles

. All students deserve a guaranteed and viable Social Studies curriculum.

2. All students deserve scaffolded instruction that meets their individual
needs in order to meet success criteria and beyond.

. All students should engage in a variety of sources that display diverse
perspectives.

4. All students should develop and practice Social Studies skills (C3 &
standards)

5. All students should have an awareness of the connectivity of the world. (seff,
local, state, national, world)

6. All students should have the opportunity to evaluate and use evidence to
support critical thinking and inquiry.

7. All students deserve the opportunity to safely collaborate with peers.
8. All students should have choice and voice.
9. Students deserve the opportunity to set goals and self-evaluate.

10. All students should have the opportunity to practice civic action and/or
participation.

(Bth, Tth, and 8th grade Social Studies sta® were involved in creating these Guiding Principies )




@ - -
Instructional Materials...

< -
Source

IForm a guaranteed omd viable Sociol ggdies
curriculum

S Guiding P

Provide scaffolded instruction that meets
student's individual needs @

s G g Pr

Encompass a variety of sources that display
diverse perspectives

Guiding P

Develop and include practice of Social Studies

ose:

ad -
e i
Key Characteristics Sasirce Notes
BuIlt In Assessments, Summative = 495 6-8 55 teom input

Built in Assessments: Formative

SS teom input

Common Rubrics

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Student Exemplar

skills (C3 & standards Guiding P Choose:
Build an awareness of the connectivity of the
world. (self, local, state, national, world) Guiding Principle Choose:

Variety of Assessment Modalities

Alignment to Priority Standards

Provide opportunity to evaluate and use
evidence to support critical thinking and
inquiry

Guiding Principle

Connection to Current Events

Social Emotional Learning Opportunities

Spanish Option

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Supports the opportunity to safely collaborate
with peers

Guiding Principle

Provide students choice and voice

Guiding Principle

Supplements are Adaptable and Evolving

RPS 6-8 5 team input

Culturally Responsive

RPS 6-8 5 team input

Diverse Texts Available (perspectives)

RPS

-8 $5 tsam input

Provide opportunity for students
and sell-evaluate

set goals

Guiding Principle

Allow students the opportunity to practice
civic action and/for porticipation

widing Principle

Diverse, Equity and Inclusion Opportunities

Differentiation (leveled texts)

RPS 6-8 55 team input

Extentions Provided

RPS 6-8 55 team input

Interventions Provided

RPS 6

S5 team input

Clearly connects to the 2019 Michigan
Content Standards

istrict G

idance

Align with Diversity and Inclusivity
Committee Statement & RAMS X1 Goals

Guidance

Provide diverse texts and abundant reading
opportunities: GELN Disci| y Literacy

Read Aloud

RPS team input

Compeliing Questions

RPS 6-8 55 team input

informed Action Opportunities

RPS 6-8 S team input

Accompanying Activities

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Provides Gradual Release of Responsibility (GRR Model)

RPS 6-8 S5 team input

Speaking and listening opportunities for students

RPS

S5 team input

Align instruction in disciplinary writing: GELN
Disciplinary Literacy

High interest/engaging

RPS 6-8 S5 team input

Writing opportunities

RPS

8 S5 team input

Foster higher order discussion of complex
texts: GELN Disciplinary Literacy

Provide opportunities for speaking and
listening: GELN Disciplinary Literacy

Guidance

Cross curricular writing format

RPS 6-8 S5 team input

Diverse texts available (modalities)

RPS 6-8 5§ team input

Common Skill Based Language

S team input

Key Content Vocabulary

RPS 6-8 5§ team input

idance

Build vocabulary and conceptual knowledge:
GELN Disciplinary Literacy

Investigate Compelling & Supporting
Questions: €3 i i

Integrate multiple social studies disciplines

k: Di ion 2

Consistent pacing

RPS 6-8 5§ team input

Flexibility built in

SS team input

Ongoing professional development

RPS 6-8 S§ taam input

Vertical alignment

RPS 6-8 S team input

Integrated data platform

RPS 6-8 S§ taam input

Integrates to Schoology

Gniine platiorm/printable

-8 55 taam input

Online supplemental atlas

RPS 6-8 S team input

k: Di ion3

integrate the analysis and evalutation of
arguments (ciaims, evidence, and re €3

oose;

Average Rating

#DIV/0!

Communicating Conclusions & Taking
Informed Action (seek to understand, assess, take
cetion): €3 Framework Dimension 4

Regearch

Inquiry-based and student centered
(nstructional strol
learning
} €3 Framework

oose:




Social Studies Curriculum (Juervieuss

Tc i— Brings

Learning Alivel,




SED Guidance, & Research

Yes, | Agree

Disagree

Instructional Materials...

Source

Form a guaranteed ond viable Sociol Studies
curriculum

affolded truction that me:
individual r s

y of sources that display
es

Undecided

GIGUITIET LS |CIUWTIS, SVIKETICE, QN TEUSOning ). wd

Framework:
Communic

process) €3 Eruméwork




-
Share
Out!

PON -

©

Rating by Word Totals
Rating by # Average
Wonderings/Questions
Any highlights?



,, consensus
) Statements

T [Y7 (U
1.3 Ask adoption committee members to consider and A 4
eventually affirm the following statements: B [é‘g‘ 'é? B
1
My voice has been heard. e — —
v B (N [N

| understand the proposal.
It's clear to me that the will of the group has

emerged around this proposal. A
wedreports.org




McGraw Hill: Exploring Geography & Global Issues
Voices & Perspectives

Mc
Graw
Hill

Grades 6-8 Voices & Perspectives
Social Studies Suite

Inspire a Student, Change the World

Presenter: Jill Twilleager




TCI: Geography & History Alive

TCi— Brings

Learning Alivel,




Data Day Team Review

e Student Feedback
e Staff Feedback
e Observational Feedback
o SS Staff, Instructional Coaches, Administration



Slide deck Slide deck

Mc
Gyaw
Hill oo

TCi— Brings

Learning Alivel,

Establish a Middle School Social Studies GVC aligned
with the 2019 Michigan SS Standards that embeds inquiry
foundational skills (questions, sourcing, argumentation,

communication, and action) and disciplinary literacy.



TCi Brings

Learning Alivel,




), PLC Questions & Characteristics Criteria - Middle School Social Studies Pilot
Work with Piloting :
Team to complete
rubric oiC imon Pt Witido ™

we want all students to
know and be able to do?

McGraw Hill TCI




Instructional Materials...

Source

Form a guaranteed ond viable Sociol Studies
curriculur

RPS MS 55 Guiding P

Middle School Social Studies Evaluation Rubric

Provide scaffolded instruction that meets
student’s individual needs

RPS MS SS Guiding

Key Characteristics

Source

Encompass a variety of sources that disploy
diverse parspectives

RPS MS 58 Guiding P

Built in Assessments: Summative

Built in Assessments: Formative

SS teom input

Develop and include practice of Social Studies
skills (C2 & standards)

Guiding

Common Rubrics

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Student Exemplar

Build an awareness of the connectivity of the
world. (self, local, state, national, world)

SS Guiding Pric

Variety of Assessment Modalities

Alignment to Priority Standards

Provide opportunity to evaluate and use
evidence to support critical thinking and
inquiry

Connection to Current Events

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Social Emotional Learning Opportunities

team input

Supports the opportunity to safely collaborate
with peers

Spanish Option

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Supplements are Adaptable and Evolving

RPS 6-8 5 team input

Provide students choice and voice

Culturally Responsive

RPS 6-8 5 team input

Diverse Texts Available (perspectives)

S team input

Provide opportunity for students to set goals
and sell-evaluate

Diverse, Equity and Inclusion Opportunities

Differentiation (leveled texts)

RPS 6-8 55 team input

Allow students the opportunity to practice
civic action and/or porticipation

>3 MS SS Guiding Prin

Extentions Provided

RPS 6-8 55 team input

Interventions Provided

RPS 6-8 55 team input

Clearly connects to the 2019 Michigan

Stote/Di Guidance

Read Aloud

team input

Compeliing Questions

RPS 6-8 55 team input

Align with Diversity and Inclusivity
Committee Statement & RAMS X1 Goals

Stote/District Guidance

informed Action Opportunities

RPS 6-8 S team input

Accompanying Activities

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Provide diverse texts and abundant reading

Provides Gradual Release of Responsibility (GRR Model)

RPS 6-8 S5 team input

opportunities: GELN plinary Literacy

Speaking and listening opportunities for students

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Align instruction in disciplinary writing: GELN
isciplinary Literacy

High interest/engaging

RPS 6-8 S5 team input

Writing opportunities

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Foster higher order discussion of complex
texts: GELN Disciplinary Literacy

Cross curricular writing format

RPS 6-8 S5 team input

Diverse texts available (modalities)

RPS 6-8 5§ team input

Provide opportunities for speaking and
listening: GELN Disciplinary Literacy

Common Skill Based Language

S team input

Key Content Vocabulary

RPS 6-8 5§ team input

Build vocabulary and conceptual knowledge:

Consistent pacing

RPS 6-8 5§ team input

GELN Discip y Literacy

Flexibility built in

RPS 6-8 S team input

Investigate Compelling & Supporting
Questions: €3 Framework: Dimension 1

Research

Ongoing professional development

RPS 6-8 S§ taam input

Vertical alignment

RPS 6-8 S team input

Integrate multiple social studies disciplines
within each unit (¢ Economics, Geography, &

€3 Framework: Di ion 2

Research

Integrated data platform

RPS 6-8 S§ taam input

Integrates to Schoology

RPS 6-8 S team input

Online platform/printable

RPS 6-8 S taam input

Integrate the analysis and evalutation of
sources:
€3 Framework: Dimension 3

Online supplemental atlas

RPS 6-8 S team input

Average Rating

#DIV/0!

Integrate the analysis and evalutation of
arguments (cisims, evidence, and reasonin
k: Di i

Ressarch

Communicating Conclusions & Taking
Informed Action {seek to unde ind, o
cetion): €3 Framework Dimension 4

Research

Inquiry-bosed and student centered

(Instructional 20

indapendent keaming and ownership of the learr
) €3 Framework

s lessor

Research




NORTH STAR

Establish a Middle School Social Studies
GVC aligned with the 2019 Michigan SS
Standards that embeds inquiry
foundational skills (questions, sourcing,
argumentation, communication, and
action)and disciplinary literacy.

Graw
Hill



NEXT STEPS

Begin full implementation process with
continued focus on North Star!

NORTH S]‘AR Professional Learning for all SS Staff
Technology implementation
Resource ordering, barcoding, & distribution

Establish a Middle School Social Studies Structured continued professional learning
for staff for next two years.

GVC aligned with the 2019 Michigan SS o Unit planning
Standards that embeds inquiry o Assessments
foundational skills (questions, sourcing, ° '”Ztrzgcrﬂg’r‘:l' Strategies
argumentation, communication, and '
action)and disciplinary literacy.




‘ Social ijuclie,s Team an NOYLI”

o
\

”\anl( \/ou 1for Mal(inj a Dhq‘e,re,nce,

e
Y
=



vt | T T
e English® S bt e e
AL UL AL ~. » i ! [Irigh ]
TR e R CCOmendation g bt e i
““""WM“""“"‘]“““““ March ]_]_’ 2024 WIWWI""&WN‘HI"’N {& Sl

! 0 e i
(SN If 1l Wy "

'0‘~ >




Our Needs

Support PLC Inquiry Cycle
Guaranteed Curriculum
Viable Curriculum
Aligned with AP Seminar

Why Pre-AP?
V
College Board framewaork
Consistent student experience
High-rigor
Skill-focused
Aligned with AP Seminar




Collaborative Process

English Team
All RPS 9th Grade English Teachers

Curriculum Review Team
Erin Kraker | Andy Martin | Marcy Mayle | Elizabeth Switzer | Tom Van Bragt
Kelly Amshey | Sharon Wells

Pilot Participants
Erin Kraker | Andy Martin | Marcy Mayle | Elizabeth Switzer | Tom Van Bragt

Administration
Kelly Amshey | Derek Dillon | Mike Ramm [ Sharon Wells







National ! State : Local :
........................... L]
Source 1: Source 2: Source 3: Source 4:
C3 Framework Introduction 2019 Michigan State Standards Essential Practices for RAMS XI (2021)
(2013) Disciplinary Literacy

v.1(2019) & v. 2 (2021)

Michigan K-12 Standards

Social Studies

MICHIGAN

iEducation




Rockford Public Schools Finance Department

Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business
Quality Community — Quality Schools

350 N. Main Street - Rockford, MI 49341
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence Phone: 616.863.6555 - Fax: 616.866.1911

Memorandum

To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools

From: Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations
Date: March 6, 2024

Subject: Emergency Elevator Part Replacement

‘The elevator at East Rockford Middle School is failing and requires an emergency equipment replacement
of the hydraulic power unit. To get the new hydraulic power unit in time for a Spring Break installation,
not disrupt elevator service, and meet safety requirements, we moved forward with placing the order
through Kone, who we have used in the past. Kone is also part of a bidding consortium.

A resolution to pay Kone Care for an amount not to exceed $41,267.00 out of the sinking fund will be
presented to the full board at the Board of Education meeting on March 11, 2024 for approval.

ATC:kj

Attachment




Rockford Public Schools, Kent County, Michigan (the “District”).

A regular meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) was held in the Administration
Building, within the boundaries of the District, on the 11th day of March, 2024, at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member

WHEREAS, the District requires repairs to the Pass Elevator 35272 located at East
Rockford Middle School, which in this extenuating circumstance constitutes an emergency
situation given the imminent potential for serious damage if unabated or unrepaired; and

WHEREAS, the Board invokes the limited exception to competitive bidding requirements
under the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1267, for emergency situations; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it would be in the best interests of the District

to waive any applicable Board Policies and/or Administrative Guidelines related to competitive
bidding; and

Z:
D
X :
T
=

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it would be in the best interests of the District
to engage the services of Kone Care (“Contractor”) for the emergency repairs, without undergoing
competitive bidding; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize and direct Dr, Steve Matthews, the
Superintendent, or his designee, to procure material and labor from the Contractor for the
emergency repairs in an amount not to exceed $41,267.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Board hereby authorizes and directs Dr. Steve Matthews, the Superintendent,
or his designee, to procure material and labor from the Contractor for the emergency repairs,
without undergoing competitive bidding.

2. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members




Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Rockford
Public Schools, Kent County, Michigan, certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete
copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at a regular meeting held on March 11, 2024, the original
of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting
was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public
Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

Secretary, Board of Education

PGC/ssw

z:
2.
:
L
=3




Rockford Public Schools

Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

RPS Board of Education Curriculum and Instruction Council
February 15, 2024
Meeting Location: Administration Building ~ Meeting Time: 7:30 a.m.

Attendance: Mike Ramm, Kelley Freridge, Sharon Wells, (7:30-7:51 & 8:04-8:12), Kelly Amshey
(7:30-7:51), Lisa Weidenfeller ( 7:52-8:06), Tom VanBragt (7:30-7:51), Korie Wilson-Crawford (8:11 - 8:20)
and Tracy Ignasiak (recorder)

Kelley called the meeting to order at 7:36 a.m.
A moment of silence was observed.

Jarod Folsom and Tricia Anderson were unable to attend, however, the meeting was recorded for Jarrod
and Tricia to review.

Welcome

Mike Ramm welcomed all in attendance and shared the purpose of the Board Curriculum and Instruction
Council meetings was to engage the RPS Board of Education (BOE) committee members in updates and
inquiry about new and ongoing curriculum and instruction initiatives focused on improving student
learning for all.

RFC Pre-AP Curriculum Alignment Adoption

Topic Objective: Provide an overview of review rationale and selection criteria regarding ELA curriculum
adoption for all 9th grade students.

Details:

e Kelly Amshey reinforced that the district wants a consistent experience for all 9th grade students
in regards to the ELA curriculum regardless of teacher or trimester. This experience should set
high expectations for learning and result in students having a set of skills that would lend to
preparing them for the AP Seminar ELA course in 10th grade.

e Kelly provided an update about characteristics of the Pre-AP pilot process which includes all RFC
teachers.

e Tom VanBragt, a 9th grade ELA teacher, stated the timing of the end of the 2nd trimester will
complete the pilot and he has noticed his students are writing better than they ever have before.
The curriculum pieces together and builds upon itself to culminate in remarkable work that our
students are doing evidenced by their deep thinking and writing skills.

e At arecent early release, Sharon Wells provided materials to the 9th grade ELA team to evaluate
the curriculum alignment and they were also given a private survey. The results of the survey
showed that all teachers were in support of adopting the Pre-AP curriculum for the upcoming
school year.



Recommendation of the council is to move forward with adopting the College Board Pre-AP
curriculum beginning with the 24-25 school year based on the evidence of student learning
benefits.

Kelley supports the recommendation and the council will require input from Tricia and Jarod
after they review the recorded meeting.

Middle School Social Studies Resource Recommendation

Topic Objective: Provide an overview of review rationale and selection criteria regarding social studies
curriculum adoption for all middle school students.

Details:

Lissa Weidenfeller reminded the council of the pilot process and provided an update as to where
in the process the middle school social studies pilot currently stands.

Lissa reminded the council of the district’s need for a guaranteed and viable social studies
curriculum that aligns directly with State of Michigan Content Standards. The district is
concluding a pilot process of curriculum from TCl and McGraw Hill, two of the most popular
resources in West Michigan schools.

Through a consensus selection process from pilot teachers, the district has recommended
moving forward with McGraw Hill. One key element is that this resource more easily provides
immediate data that assists in the PLC collaborative process. It also alighs completely to the
state standards. In addition, the curriculum provides a version written in Spanish that the
Spanish Immersion teachers have reviewed and they are very excited about.

Recommendation of the council is to move forward with adopting the McGraw Hill middle
school social studies resources beginning after spring break of this year based on the evidence of
student learning benefits and alignment with the state of Michigan standards.

Mike Ramm reminded the council this curriculum will round out resource adoptions for all core
areas at the middle school level. This was a three year process.

Kelley supports the recommendation and the council will require input from Tricia and Jarod
after they review the recorded meeting

Elementary Literacy Curriculum Review Update

Topic Objective: Update the council on the elementary literacy piloting process, timeline and early
observations.

Details:

Sharon Wells reminded the council of the pilot process and provided an update as to where in
the process the elementary literacy pilot currently stands.

The pilot is half way through the 8-week process which includes 47 teachers and approximately
1,000 students. At this mid-point, teachers were given a survey that has provided positive
feedback and both resource companies have also provided mid-point training with Q&A
opportunities.

Both curriculum resources involved in the pilot meet all 5 pillars of fluency and raise learning
expectations for students while supporting instructors with adequate materials.

The state released grant money available for the next two years for districts to support literacy
review, curriculum purchase and professional development. We have applied for this grant
money and expect to receive it, funding a large portion of this endeavor.

The pilot will be complete this spring and a purchase recommendation will be brought to the
Board of Education for monies outside of what will be available through the grant.



2024/25 School Year District Calendar

Topic Objective: Discuss observations and reflections from the 2023-24 calendar and to provide
rationale behind the draft of the 2024-25 calendar.

Details:

e Korie Wilson-Crawford presented a draft of the 2024-2025 school calendar to the council which
was created with combined, collaborative effort with the REA.

e Noted differences

o Start-day of 8/26/24 which is one week before Labor Day as opposed to two weeks
before Labor Day as was the case for the 23-24 school year.
The last day of school is scheduled for 6/6/25 as opposed to 5/30/2025.
13 early release days compared to the 18 early release days from the 23-24 school year
m The district took community feedback into consideration where early releases
didn’t “make sense” but yet scheduled them to still promote the 2 week inquiry.
o 1/20/25 Martin Luther King (MLK) Day will be a day off for students and a professional
learning day for staff focused on cultural awareness and student belonging. We feel this
change will give us increased opportunity to honor the holiday and align district
knowledge and classroom lessons around Dr. King’s teachings.
o The Friday before Memorial Day is now a non-report day for students and staff

e Mid-winter break will remain intact, as well as the remaining school breaks which align with the
KISD calendar which we are required to follow.

e Para professional and support staff professional development will occur on an early release day,
once a trimester, as is the case for the 23-24 school year, and the calendar is set in collaboration
with RESPA.

e The 24-25 draft calendar will go to the Board of Education in the March for approval.

24/25 Proposed Dates Board of Education Curriculum and Council Meetings

Topic Objective: Provide proposed dates for council meetings for the 24/25 school year.

Details:
Proposed Dates:

October 10, 2024
December 12, 2024
February 6, 2025
May 8, 2025

Due to Tricia and Jarod’s absences, the council will address the proposed dates at the next meeting held
on May 9, 2024.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 a.m.



Human Resources Department

Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant
Superintendent

350 N. Main Street - Rockford, Ml 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 - Fax: 616.863.6355

Rockford Public Schools

Quality Community — Quality Schools
Together Building a Tradition of Excellence

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING
8:00 a.m., Administration Office
February 22, 2024

Present: Jake Himmelspach, Kelley Freridge, Nick Reichenbach, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford,

Jill Avink (recorder).

SUMMARY AGENDA ITEMS
Korie Wilson-Crawford welcomed everyone. Kelley Freridge called the meeting to | Welcome

order at 8:00 am

Jake moved and Nick supported the approval of the February 22, 2024 meeting | Approval of
agenda 02/22/2024 agenda
Nick moved and Jake supported the approval of the December 6, 2023 minutes Approval of

12/06/2023 Minutes

Korie provided an update of our employee’s responses to letters of intent.
The district will have a very low number of employees leaving by retiring,
resigning, leave of absences, etc.

Korie started bargaining with RESP and REA.
Only minor personnel matters that have been handled. No concerns from the

Board.

Korie presented a draft of the 2024-2025 district calendar. The calendar will
go to the board at the March meeting.

Staffing Projection for
2024-2025

Negotiations Update

Staffing Issues

Other

Kelley Freridge adjourned the meeting at 9:00 am

Adjournment

Board members
Central office administrators

CC:




	Agenda - Regular Meeting 031124
	Board Meeting Minutes February 12, 2024
	BOARD COVER SHEET
	BOARD

	DOCUMENTATION
	RETIREMENT
	2023 BOND REG CHECKS
	2023 BOND MANUAL CHECKS
	2023 BOND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND MANUAL CHECK
	GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD

	GENERAL FUND CHECKS

	MiLAF
	Spring 2024 Coaches
	High School Spring - 2023-2024 - Board Copy
	Middle School Spring 2024- Board Copy

	Memo Calendar 24.25
	Memorandum

	2024-2025 RPS Calendar -DRAFT
	NB - SOC Resolution
	BOARD OF EDUCATION

	DeKuiper Principal Recommendation
	Memorandum

	Memo Furniture
	Documentation Furniture
	Resolution - Emergency Elevator Part Replacement
	February 15, 2024 Curriculum and Instruction Council Minutes
	February 22, 2024 Minutes



